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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the shareholders of Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited (the “Company”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, and the statement profit and loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flow for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Company give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Company as at 30 June 2020, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and comply with the Companies Act, 1994 and other
applicable Laws and Regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISA). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye
Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the director’s reports,
management discussion and analysis, statement of corporate governance, financial highlights, economic value -added
statement, value added statement and certification on corporate governance but doesn’t include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report. The director’s reports, management discussion and analysis, statement of
corporate governance, financial highlights, economic value added (EVA) statement, value added statement and
certification on corporate governance are expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
IFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken based on these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISA, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Company’s audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 we also report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books; and

(iii) the financial statements of the Company with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with
the books of account and returns.

Place: Dhaka A. Qasem & Co.
Date: 30 November 2020 Chartered Accountants

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
EY refers to the global organization, and/or one or more of the independent member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited



Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited
Statement of Financial Position

Properties and Assets

Non-current Assets

Property, plant & equipment

Intangible assets

Right-of-use assets

Capital work in progress

Investment in research & development fund

Current Assets

Inventories

Advance, deposits & prepayments
Trade & other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

Equity and Liabilities

Equity

Share capital

Equity from government
Research & development fund
Retained earnings

As on 30 June 2020

Reserve for foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)

Liabilities

Non- current Liabilities

Loan from government- non current portion
Loan from ADB- non current portion

Loan from JICA- non current portion

Loan from World Bank- non current portion
Lease Liabilities

Current Liabilities & Provisions

Loan from government- current portion
Loan from ADB-current portion

Loan from JICA-current portion

Loan from World Bank- current portion
Security deposit & retention money
Trade & other payables

Interest payable on loan

Provision for WPPF

Provision for income tax

Total Equity and Liabilities

Company Secretary

Director

1. Independent Auditors' Report- Pages 1 & 2
2. The accompanying notes 1 to 48 and "Annexures A to H" form are the integral part of these financial statements.

Dated, Dhaka
30-Nov-20

N o v b w

10
11

12
13
14
15
321

16A
17A
18A
19A
21

16B
178
188
198
22
23
24
25
26

L35

Amounts in BDT

30 June 2020

30 June 2019

62,540,980,279

47,904,365,857

4,184,675 41,467,480
168,708,716 =
3,559,752,776 17,365,156,422
782,325,502 513,876,022
67,055,951,948 65,824,865,781

2,857,394,896

2,819,512,309

316,635,526 498,543,762
3,408,049,932 4,046,736,979
10,310,422,272 11,355,916,930
16,892,502,626 18,720,709,980
83,948,454,574 84,545,575,761
378,972,000 378,972,000
8,327,541,875 9,103,039,209
782,325,502 513,876,023
7,325,852,820 5,481,139,170
(678,525,704) (496,834,799)
16,136,166,493 14,980,191,603

4,313,598,783
4,868,470,523

5,045,747,329
5,310,139,705

20,059,993,467 21,784,460,553
26,609,648,731 23,859,967,570
184,557,236
56,036,268,740 56,000,315,157
215,150,324 124,899,025
463,663,843 461,751,264
1,880,249,203 1,866,898,885
1,900,048,058 -
19,873,443 22,013,711

2,171,156,285
4,882,660,075

2,487,672,075
8,417,502,489

168,136,588 124,673,975
75,081,522 59,657,577
11,776,019,341 13,565,069,001
83,948,454,574 84,545,575,761

Managing Director

As per our Report of same date

A. Qasem & Co. »
Chartered Accountants




Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Revenue from sales of energy

Cost of energy sold

Gross profit

Administrative expenses

Operating profit

Non operating income

Financial expenses

Foreign exchange gain/(loss)-realized

Profit before contribution to WPPF & income tax

Contribution to workers' profit participation fund
(5%)

Profit before income tax
Income tax provision

Profit after income tax (A)

Other comprehensive income
Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)-unrealized (B)

Total comprehensive income for the year (A+B)

Earnings per share (EPS)-basic

—

27

28

29

30

31.1

31.2

25

26.1

32.1.1

48

Amounts in BDT

30 June 2020

30 June 2019

11,786,203,041

9,352,991,077

(8,854,236,860) (6,981,617,419)
2,931,966,181 2,371,373,658
(232,520,819) (225,613,454)
2,699,445,362 2,145,760,204
727,384,017 589,938,406
(782,439,645) (740,310,670)
2,101,059 (20,678,433)
2,646,490,793 1,974,709,507
(132,324,540) (98,735,475)
2,514,166,253 1,875,974,031
(75,081,522) (59,657,577)
2,439,084,731 1,816,316,454
(181,690,906) (746,732,668)
2,257,393,825 1,069,583,787
5,957 4,793

(b 9085

Company Secretary

1. Independent Auditors' Report- Pages 1 & 2

Director

Managing Director

2. The accompanying notes 1 to 48 and "Annexures A to H" form are the integral part of these financial statements.

Dated, Dhaka
30-Nov-20

As per our Report of same date

A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020
for Forei
Particul Share Capital Share Money Govt. Equity Research & Retained Earnings CRer:::e FTr tore:'gn 1 Tak:
el P Deposit e Development Fund e Y CV uctuation Total Taka
Gain/(Loss)
Balance on 1 July 2018 17,673,000 361,299,000 8,448,594,266 321,383,365 4,172,167,362 249,897,869 13,571,014,861
Equity from govt. - - 654,444,943 - - - 654,444,943
Share money deposit converted to share capital 361,299,000 (361,299,000) - - - .
Profit after income tax - - - 1,816,316,455 - 1,816,316,455
Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)-unrealized . - - - (746,732,668) (746,732,668)
R&D fund- allocated from retained earnings - - - 181,631,646 (181,631,646) . &
Interest income added to R&D fund - ‘ - 10,861,012 - - 10,861,012
Dividend paid : . m - (350,000,000) - (350,000,000)
Reeived from welfare fund trustee 24,316,015 24,316,015
Prior years adjustments (Refe. Note 31) = - 2 E (29,016) - (29,016)
Balance on 30 June 2019 378,972,000 = 9,103,039,209 513,876,023 5,481,139,170 (496,834,799) 14,980,191,603
Balance on 1 July 2019 378,972,000 - 9,103,039,209 513,876,023 5,481,139,170 (496,834,799) 14,980,191,602
Equity from gowvt. - - (775,497,335) - - - (775,497,336)
Share money deposit converted to share capital = & _ = . )
Profit after income tax - - - 2,439,084,731 - 2,439,084,731
Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)-unrealized g - - - (181,690,906) (181,690,906)
R&D fund- allocated from retained earnings = = - 243,908,473 (243,908,473) = o
Interest income added to R&D fund - - - 24,541,007 - & 3
Dividend paid - . (350,000,000) - (350,000,000)
Adjustment of Haripur 100 MW HFO project expenses L s - (462,608) - (462,608)
Balance on 30 June 2020 378,972,000 - 8,327,541,874 782,325,502 7,325,852,820 (678,525,704) 16,136,166,493
Notes 12 20.1 13 14 15 o 321

(v

Company Secretary

1. Independent Auditors’ Report- Pages 1 & 2

2. The accompanying notes 1 to 48 and "Annexures A to H" form are the integral part of these financial statements.

Dated, Dhaka
30-Nov-20

Director

sl ds-0.5¢

Managing Director

As per our Report of same date

A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants



Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Cash received from operation

Cash received from other income
Payment for cost of sales of energy

Paid for income tax

Paid for WPPF

Received from welfare fund trustee
Payment for administrative expenses
Net cash flows from operating activities

B. Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets

Paid for work-in-progress
Investment of R&D fund

Net cash used in investing activities

C. Cash flows from financing activities:

Equity from GOB

Loan from GOB

Loan paid to GOB

Loan paid to ADB

Loan paid to JICA

Loan from World Bank

Refund to World Bank

Dividend paid

Interest paid

Net cash used in financing activities

D. Net cash increase/(decrease) (A+B+C)

E. Opening cash & cash equivalents

F. Closing cash & cash equivalents (D+E)

Company Secretary

1. Independent Auditors' Report- Pages 1 & 2

Amounts in BDT

Notes 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
34 12,638,139,854 8,258,935,887
35 514,134,251 580,852,746
36 (5,295,557,576) (3,311,280,166)
26 (59,657,577) (54,176,203)
25 (88,861,927) (233,446,498)
15 - 24,316,015
37 (164,529,140) (252,737,947)

7,543,667,885 5,012,463,834
38 15,340,621 (69,792,942)
39 (3,208,427,634) (3,178,913,856)
40 (243,908,473) (181,685,713)

(3,436,995,486) (3,430,392,511)
41 (a) (775,497,335) 654,444,943
41 (b) (516,998,223) 436,296,629
42 (124,899,026) (249,798,052)
43 (462,844,177) (458,199,341)
a4 (1,856,698,976) (1,321,332,129)
a5 4,540,550,820 1,697,568,077

19.1.1 S (128,254,742)
46 (350,000,000) (350,000,000)
47 (5,605,780,139 (2,352,620,393)

(5,152,167,057) __ (2,071,895,009)
(1,045,494,658) (489,823,686)
11 11,355,916,930 11,845,740,616
11 10,310,422,272 11,355,916,930

( ; Director

[

Managing Director

2. The accompanying notes 1 to 48 and "Annexures A to H" form are the integral part of these financial statements.

Dated, Dhaka
30-Nov-20

As per our Report of same date

A. Qasem & Co. *
Chartered Accountants
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Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2020

The Company and its activities

a) Legal form of the company

Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited (the Company) was registered as the 'Private Limited Company' with the
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSC), Dhaka on 23 November 1996, vide registration number C-31833 (954) /96 in
the name of “Meghnaghat Power Company Ltd.” Subsequently, it was renamed as the "Electricity Generation Company of
Bangladesh Limited" from 16th February 2004 vide memo no.-51, approved by the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms
(RISC). Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited was converted from Private Limited Company to Public Limited
Company on 15 January 2009.

b) Address of registered/corporate office of the company

The Registered address of the Company is WAPDA Building, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, and Corporate office address is Unique
Heights (Level 15 &16), 117 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue , Eskaton Garden, Dhaka-1217.

c) Objective of business

- To operate and maintain the facilities for harnessing, development and generation of electricity.

+ Set-up new power plants.

- Increase the sector’s efficiency and make the sector commercially viable.

d) Nature of business

The principal activity of the Company is to set up power plants for generation of electricity and sale the same to BPDB.

Summary of significant accounting policies and basis of preparation of the financial statements:

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. The specific Accounting policies selected and applied
by the Company’s management for significant transactions and events that have a material effect within the framework of "IAS 1

Presentation of Financial Statements". In the preparation and presentation of financial statements accounting and valuation
methods are disclosed for reasons of clarity.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
a) Accounting standards

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

b) Accounting convention and assumptions

The financial statements, except cash flow statements are prepared on the accrual basis under the historical cost convention.
¢) Other regulatory compliances

Other regulatory compliances followed are,

i) The Companies Act 1994,

ii) Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and The Income Tax Rules 1584,

iii) The Value Added Tax and Suppelentary Duty Act 2012

iv) The Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RISC)

v) other applicable laws & regulations.

d) Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies.
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2.4

2.5

2.6

e) Application of standards

The following standards are applicable for these financial statements :

IAS 1 : Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS 2 : Inventories

IAS 7 : Statement of Cash Flows

IAS 8 . Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS 10 : Events after the Reporting Period

IAS 12 . Income Taxes

IAS 16 : Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS 19 : Employee Benefits

IAS 21 : The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

IAS 23 : Borrowing Costs

IAS 24 : Related Party Disclosures

IAS 33 . Earnings Per Shares (EPS)

IAS 36 : Impairment of Assets

IAS 37 : Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
IAS 38 : Intangible Assets

IFRS 9 : Financial Instruments

IFRS 15 : Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 16 : Leases

Functional and presentation currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Taka, which is also the Company’s functional currency.
Reporting period

The Company's financial statements cover one year from 01 July to 30 June every year and consistently followed. These financial
statements are covering the year from 01 July 2019 to 30 June 2020.

Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows is presented in accordance with "IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows" under direct method.

Comparative information

As guided in the paragraph of "IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements", comparative information in respect of the previous
year has been presented in all numerical information in the financial statements and the narrative and descriptive information
where it is relevant for understanding of the current year's financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition & measurement

Tangible assets are accounted for according to "IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment” at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and the capital work-in-progress is stated at cost. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent cost
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as separate assets, as appropriate, only when it is

probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other maintenance costs are charged to the income statement.
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Depreciation

Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The depreciation is charged on "Straight Line
Method", Addition to fixed assets during the period, depreciation is charged from the begining of the month irrespective of the
date of acquisition of that month of a paricular asset (policy updated fom this FY 2019-20). In case of commissioning of new plant
depreciation is charged from the month in which it starts its commercial operation. For disposal of fixed assets, no depreciation is
charged in the year of disposal. The rates of depreciation are as under:

Name of the Assets Depreciation Rate (%)
Land & land development 0%
Building & other constructions 3.50%
Plant & machinery 5%
Plant & machinery (HGPI) 25%
Motor vehicles 15%
Computer & printers 20%
Photocopy machine 20%
Fax machine 20%
Air-condition 10%
Telephone with PABX 10%
Mobile phone 20%
Other equipments 15%
Furniture & fixture 10%

Intangible assets
Recognition & measurement

Intangible assets are accounted for according to "IAS 38 Intangible Assets" at historical cost less accumulated amortization.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent cost

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as separate assets, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other maintenance costs are charged to the income statement.

Amortization of intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. The amortization is charged on "Straight Line Method".
Amortization on addition to intangible assets during the period, irrespective of the date of acquisition is charged at the rate of 50%
of the normal amortization rate of those items. In case of disposal of Intangible Assets, no amortization is charged in the year of
disposal. The rate of amortization is as under:

Name of the Assets Amortization Rate (%)
Intangible assets 20%

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of cash and short-term deposits those are free from any restriction to use.

Share capital

i) Authorized share capital : The authorized share capital of the Company was Tk. 3,000,000,000 (3,000,000 ordinary share of
Tk.1000 each). This year authorized share capital has been increased by Tk. 47,000,000,000 (47,000,000 ordinary share of Tk.1000
each) i.e. total authorized share capital as on 30 June 2019 is tk 50,000,000,000 (50,000,000 shares @ 1000 each).

il) Paid up share capital : The Paid-up capital was Tk 17,673,000 (17,673 numbers of shares of Tk. 1000 each). This year paid up
capital has been increased by tk. 361,299,000 (361,299 ordinary shares @ 1000 each) i.e. total paid up capital as on 30 June 2019 is
tk 378,972,000 (378,972 shares @ 1000 each).
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2.14

2.15

Revenue recognition

Commercial operation of Siddhirganj 2x120 MW Peaking Power Plant started from 05 February 2012, Haripur 412 MW Combined
Cycle Power Plant started from 06 April 2014 and and Siddhirganj 335 MW Peaking Power Plant started its combined cycle
operastion from 10 September 2019. Invoice against sale of energy has been raised and submitted by the Company to Bangladesh
Power Development Board (BPDB) as per the respective Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) on monthly basis. The Company
recognizes revenue from the above sale of energy upon delivery of the electricity, raising invoices for the same and duly certified
by BPDB.

Other income/non operating income

i) Other Income comprises of interest income from investment on fixed deposits and bank deposits, sale of tender/scrap,
miscellaneous receipts etc. in corporate office & plant during the year.

ii) Non operating income consisting of bank interest and other income of all projects of the Company which have been transferred
to the corporate office as per decision of the management.

Income tax
Income tax provision

Income tax provision is calculated as per prevailing tax act and rules. Currently the rate is 32.5% on net profit before Income Tax or
0.6% of gross receipts (applicable cases) as reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income.

Deferred taxation
As per the provision of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) between BPDB and the Company, from and after the commercial

operation date, BPDB shall reimburse the company the corporate tax only related to the sale of energy to BPDB on actual basis. As
a result the Company hasn't considered any effect of deferred taxation in these financial statements.

Earnings per share (EPS)-basic

The Company presents Earning Per Share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33 Earning Per Share, which has been shown on the face of
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

i) Basic earnings per share (BEPS)

This has been calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable during the period by number of ordinary shares outstanding at
the end of the period.

ii) Diluted earnings per share

No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the period as there is no dilutive potential ordinary shares during the period under
review.

Contingent liabilities and assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past events and whose existence is due
to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not within the control of the Company.

In accordance with "IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" during this financial year Income tax authority
has selected the Company tax return file for the assessment year 2016-17 for tax audit and claimed additional tax approximately tk
13.46 crore. An appeal has been forwarded to the Tax Commisioner (Appeal) in this connection, the process is under review.

Employee benefit

a) Contributory provident fund:

The Company maintains a contributory provident fund (CPF) that was recognized by the Commissioner of Taxes, Tax Zone-07,
Dhaka vide ref .# P:F:/K:A:-7/2009-10/650, dated-21/04/2010. Employees contribute 10% of their basic salary to the fund after
completion of 1 year service and the Company also contributes an equal amount according to the Company's "Service Rules" & "
Employees Provident Fund Rules". The fund is managed and operated by a board of Trustees.
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b) Gratuity

The Company maintains a gratuity scheme. Under the gratuity scheme, the Company pays to a retired employee, having
completed at least three years of service, at the rate of two and half (2.5) months’ last drawn basic salary for every completed
year of service. In the FY 2013-14 gratuity fund of the Company was recognized by the NBR vide ref #
08.01.0000.035.02.0028.2013/15 dated 12/02/2014. As per Gratuity Trust Deed & Gratuity Trust Rules a separate Board of
Trustees manage & operate the said fund.

Actuarial valuation of Gratuity Fund has not yet been done. Management will actively consider the actuarial valuation very soon.

¢) Workers profit participation fund (WPPF)

The Company makes provision of 5% on Net Profit before Contribution to WPPF, Other Funds & Income Tax for this fund. Payment
is made to the beneficiaries as per provision of the Bangladesh Labor Law (#42) 2006, Bangladesh Labor (amendment) Law 2013
and other applicable laws and regulations.

d) Employees welfare fund

The Company introduced an employee benefit scheme of "Employees' Welfare Fund" with effect from the year 2014-15. This was
approved by the Board in their 5/2016 no meeting held on 15/06/2016. As per the Board resolution, it came into force
retrospectively from FY 2014-15. The Employees Welfare Fund was established @ 5% on Net Profit before Contribution to WPPF,
Other Funds. This Fund has been discontinued with effect from FY 2016-17 as per decision of 10/2018 no. Board meeting held on
14/11/2018 during the year under review.

Interest bearing loans and borrowings

All such loans and borrowings are initially recognized at fair-value including transaction costs.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs relating to projects have been adjusted with project-in-progress as interest during construction (IDC).

Foreign currency fluctuation effects

Foreign exchange gain/(loss)

Foreign exchange gain/ (loss) those are realized are shown under non operating income/expenses in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income.

Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)

Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss) those have not been realized yet are shown under other comprehensive income in the
statement of profit or loss and cther comprehensive income.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realizes the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously. Appropriate disclosures have been made in the financial statements.

Preparation and presentation of financial statements

The management of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements for the year ended
30 June 2020.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as issued by
The International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB)
vide letter no 1/1/ICAB-2017 dated 14 December 2017.




2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

2.26

Changes in significant accounting policies

The Company has applied IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers and IFRS 9: Financial Instruments from 1 July 2018.

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

IFRS 15 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers. It replaces IAS 18: Revenue, |AS
11: Construction Contracts and related interpretations. Under IFRS 15, revenue is recognised when a customer obtains control of
the goods or services. Determining the timing of the transfer of control - at a point in time or over time - requires judgement.
However, adoption of IFRS 15 does not have any significant impact in recognition of revenue for the Company.

IFRS 9 Financial instruments

IFRS 9 sets out requirements for recognising and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and some contracts to buy or sell
non-financial items. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. However, adoption of
IFRS 9 does not have any significant impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Related party transactions

The Company in the normal course of business has entered into transactions with other entities that fall within the definition of
related party contained in IAS 24. The Company believes that the terms of related party transactions are not significantly different
from those that could have been obtained from third parties. The significant related party transactions during the year are as
follows:

Receivable/(payable) as
at '30 June 2020 BDT

Name of the party Nature of relationship Nature of transaction

1. Receivable from sale of energy 3,183,972,138

Bangladesh Power
Development Board

Controlling organization

2. Land lease rent payable

3. Income tax reimbursement

(BPDB)

4. Insurance/FGMQ reimbursement 76,894,326

Total 3,260,866,463.63

Transactions with related companies are priced on arm's length basis and are in the ordinary course of business.

General

i) Previous year's phrases and figures have been rearranged, wherever considered necessary to conform to the presentation of
current year's financial statements.

ii) All fractional amounts in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.




3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

Property, plant & equipment
( For details see annexure A-1)
Acquisition cost:

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year
Add: Adjustments during the year

Less: Adjustments

Depreciation:
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Add/(Less): Depreciation adjustment
Total accumulated depreciation

Written down value as on 30 June 2020

Intangible assets

( For details see annexure A-2 )
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Amortization adjustment
Written down value as on 30 June 2020

Only cost of software is included under intangible assets as per IAS 38 intangible assets.

Right to use of assets

( For details see annexure A-3 )
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Amortization
Written down value as on 30 June 2020

Capital work In progress

(For details see annexure- B)

Haripur 412 MW CCPP project (2nd DPP)

Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project

Munshiganj 300-400 MW coal project (Previous 600-800 MW)
LA for Feni 100 MW Solar & 100 MW wind power plant project
LA for Pekua 2x600 MW USC coal based power plant project
Haripur 100MW HFO power plant project

Sonagazi 50 MW solar power plant construction project
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project

Corporate office (Interior works of 13th floor)

Investment in research & development fund

Bank balance
FDR
R&D fund receivable

Bank A/c:
Bank Asia Ltd, BSMMU Br., STD A/c No. 08536000038
UCBL,Elephant Road Br., STD A/c No: 0171301000000235

FDRs:

Modhumoti Bank, Banglamotor Br., FDR#1123254000000037
SIBL, Dhanmondi Br., FDR # 1537

SIBL, FDR # 0245320010119

RBL, FDR # 079418/35/1337

IFIC, FDR # 1313175/483384/204

Annex A-1

Annex A-2

Annex A-3

Annex. B-1
Annex, B-2
Annex. B-3
Annex, B-4
Annex. B-5
Annex. B-6
Annex. B-7
Annex. B-8
Annex. B-9

Amounts in BDT

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
60,864,478,322 57,503,395,582
18,692,207,818 3,361,195,740
= (113,000)
79,556,686,140 60,864,478,322
79,556,686,140 60,864,478,322
12,960,112,465 9,779,350,648
4,055,593,396 3,180,810,217
17,015,705,861 12,960,160,865
- (48,400)
17,015,705,861 12,960,112 465

62,540,980,279 47,904,365,857

47,140,885 1,064,435
(40,096,450) 46,076,450
7,044,435 47,140,885
(2,859,760) (5,673,405)

4,184,675

41,467,480

——tt——le e

184,557,236

184,557,236
(15,848,520)

168,708,716

el

- 13,004,851,030
1,766,345,794 1,750,892,737
1,048,279,251 1,036,833,651

52,002,104 1,571,137,268

] 462,608

22,016,824 31,785
671,108,803 -

. 947,343

3,559,752,776 17,365,156,422
233,077,980 55,387,198
305,339,049 282,370,277
243,908,473 176,118,547
782,325,502 513,876,022
25,737,998 24,834,133
207,339,982 30,553,065

233,077,980

55,387,198

58,720,823 53,970,794
63,636,384 58,399,483
54,600,997 50,000,000
73,806,030 70,000,000
54,574,815 50,000,000
305,339,049 282,370,277




Amounts in BDT

Notes 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
8.00 Inventories
Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP(O&M) 8.1 203,312,197 190,667,060
Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M) 8.2 2,654,082,699 2,628,845,249
2,857,394,896 2,819,512,309

8.1 Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP{O&M)
Opening balance 190,667,060 178,252,247
Add: Addition during the year 36,125,804 59,015,435
226,792,864 237,267,682
Consumption during the year (23,480,667) (46,600,622)
203,312,197 190,667,060
8.2 Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)
Opening balance 2,628,845,249 343,489,119
Add: Addition during the year 140,975,000 137,019,700
Add: Transferred from DPP-2 Project® - 2,193,188,827
2,769,820,249 2,673,697,646
Consumption during the year (115,737,550) (44,852,397)
2,654,082,699 2,628,845,249
9.00 Advance, deposits & pre-payments
Corporate office 9.1 135,390,811 124,830,716
Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP(O&M) 9.2 15,347,141 21,398
Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M) 9.3 165,896,696 2,501,694
Haripur 412 MW CCPP project (2nd DPP) 9.4 878 878
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project 9.5 - 371,185,076
316,635,526 498,543,762

s = ]
9.1 Corporate office

Temporary advance 1,195,146 4,052,889
Security deposit for telephone connection 75,000 75,000
Security deposit for car fuel 87,830 87,830
Advance tax at source (AIT) 9.1.1 134,032,835 120,614,997

135,390,811 124,830,716

9.1.1 Advance tax at source (AIT):

Opening balance 120,614,997 116,155,953
Add: Addition during the year 9.1.1.1 73,075,415 58,635,247
193,690,412 174,791,200
Adijusted against corporate income tax (59,657,577) (54,176,203)
134,032,835 120,614,997

9.1.1.1 Unit office wise AIT balance

Corporate office 131,942,628 118,401,802
Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP(0&M) 123,795 82,996
Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M) 666,894 404,798
Haripur 412 MW CCPP project(DPP-2) 18,615 147,545
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project 833,209 1,413,671
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP (0&M) 444,056 160,399
LA for Munshiganj 300-400 MW project - 3,000
Sonagazi 50MW Solar PP Const. Proj. 3,638 -
LA for Feni 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind PP project - 785
134,032,835 120,614,997

9.2 Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP(O&M)

Temporary advance 15,325,743 -
Security deposit for telephone connection 21,398 21,398
15,347,141 21,398

9.3 Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)

Temporary advance 1,317,524 1,044,494

Prepaid Interest (JICA BD P-58) 139,776,701 -

Prepaid Interest (GoB-412MW) 23,345,271 -
Security deposit to BREB 1,457,200 1,457,200
165,896,696 2,501,694




9.4 Haripur 412 MW CCPP project (2nd DPP)

Advance tax at source
Custom house, Dhaka (CD-VAT) A/c-1020

9.5 Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project

Temporary advance
Global tax
CD-VAT A/c with custom house

9.5.1 CD-VAT A/c with custom house

Custom house, Dhaka (CD-VAT) A/c-1020
Custom house, Ctg. port (CD-VAT) A/c-615

10.00 Trade & other receivables

Accounts receivable from sale of energy-BPDB
Other receivables

10.1 Accounts receivable from sale of energy-BPDB

Siddirganj 2x120 MW PPP (O&M)
Haripur 412MW CCPP (O&M)
Siddirganj 335 MW CCPP (0&M)

Less: Adjustment from Loan & Advance from BPDB
10.1.1 Siddirganj 2x120 MW PPP(O&M)

Opening balance
Add: Receivable increase during the year

Less: Received during the year

Total receivable

Provision for plant outage during the period
Net receivable

10.1.1.1 Plant outage

Opening balance
Add: Provision for plant outage during the year
Add/(Less): Additional provision for plant outage for preceding year

10.1.2 Haripur 412MW CCPP (O&M)

Opening balance
Add: Receivable increase during the year

Less: Received during the year

Total receivable

Provision for plant outage during the period
Net receivable

10.1.2.1 Plant outage

Opening balance
Add: Provision for plant outage during the year
Add/(Less): Additional provision for plant outage for preceding year

10.1.3 Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP (0&M)

Opening balance
Add: Receivable increase during the year

Less: Received during the year

Total receivable

Provision for plant outage during the period
Net receivable

8.5.1

10.1
10.2

10.1.1
10.1.2
10.1.3

10.1.1.1

10.1.2.1

10.1.3.1

Amounts in BDT

30 June 2020 30 June 2019

878 878

878 878

- 1,766,926

= 59,230

ks 369,362,920

* 371,189,076

. 92,769,407

- 276,593,514

- 369,362,920
3,183,972,138 4,035,908,951
224,077,794 10,828,028
3,408,049,932 4,046,736,979

e e

842,775,600 743,732,815
1,591,413,835 2,753,296,369
749,783,002 538,880,066
3,183,972,437 4,035,909,250
(299) (299)
3,183,972,138 4,035,908,951
743,732,815 964,065,751
2,386,200,183 2,024,556,229
3,129,932,998 3,888,621,980
(2,155,320,449) __ (2,581,361,595)
974,612,548 1,307,260,385
(131,836,948) (563,527,570)
842,775,600 743,732,815

2,438,163,327

1,874,635,757

131,836,948 563,527,570
2,570,000,275 2,438,163,327
2,753,296,369 1,535,847,585
6,595,194,641 5,461,357,367
9,348,491,010 6,997,204,952
(7,433,370,048) _ (4,025,494,841)
1,915,120,962 2,971,710,111

(323,707,127) (218,413,742)

1,591,413,835

—_—

2,753,296,369

2,124,449,063 1,906,035,321
315,822,707 218,413,742
7,884,420 -

2,448,156,191

2,124,449,063

538,880,066 441,940,724
4,053,940,870 2,072,171,867
4,592,820,936 2,514,112,591

(3.049,449.35@)_ (1,652,079,451)
1,543,371,580 862,033,140

__ (793,588,578) __ (323,153,074)
749,783,002 538,880,066




10.1.3.1

10.2

11.00

1.1

11.2

Notes
Plant outage
Opening balance
Add: Provision for plant outage during the year
Other receivables:
Corporate office
Sid. 2x120 MW PPP (FGMO/Insurance Reimbursement)
Haripur 412 MW CCPP-O&M
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP-O&M
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 111
Cash at bank 11.2
Fixed deposit receipts (FDR) 113

Cash in hand:

Imprest for corporate

Imprest for Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW PPP (O&M)
Imprest for Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)

Imprest for Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCPP project

Imprest for Siddhirgonj 335 MW 0&M

Imprest for Sonagazi 50 MW Solar power plant project

Cash at bank

A) Corporate office:

SBL, Kawran Bazar Br. STD A/c No.: 01172-36000294

SBL, Kawran Bazar Br, STD A/c No.:01172-36000996 (SD)

SBL, Kawran Bazar Br, STD A/c No.:01172-36001004 (Misc.)

Bank Asia Ltd, BSMMU Br., STD A/c No. 08536000036

Janata Bank, SND#0100100216862 (Sid.2x120 MW)

Janata Bank, SND#0100100226728 (Har. 412 MW)

Rupali Bank Ltd, local office, STD A/c No.: 0018024000166(Ex-1667, L/C)
Standard Chartered Bank, Gulshan Br., A/c No.: 02-3770680-01 (officers salary)
UCBL, Elephant Road Br., STD A/c No: 0171301000000320

B) Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP (O & M)

Agrani Bank Ltd., SPS Br., A/c No. 0200011857453 (Contr. STD)
Agrani Bank Ltd., SPS Br., A/c No. 36000484(551)
Agrani Bank Ltd., SPS Br., A/c # 36000501(561)(SD)

C) Haripur 412 MW CCPP- O&M

Agrani Bank, Sidd. power station Br., SND A/c No# 016636000567 (SD)
Agrani Bank, Sidd. power station Br., SND A/c No# 36000575 (Misc)
Exim Bank, Shimrail Br., SND A/c No# 01213100463734

Exim Bank, Shimrail Br., SND A/c No# 01213100409158

D) Haripur 412 MW CCPP project (2nd DPP)

UCBL, Elephant Road Br., SND A/c # 0171301000000251
UCBL, Elephant Road Br., SND A/c # 0171301000000262
UCBL, Elephant Road Br., SND A/c # 0171301000000273
UCBL, Elephant Road Br., SND A/c # 0171301000000284

E) Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project

Premier Bank Ltd, Kaw. Br., STD A/c No. 107-13100000750
Premier Bank Ltd, Kaw. Br.,STD A/c No.107-131-0000-561-1(SD)
Premier Bank Ltd, Kaw. Br.,STD A/c No.107-131-0000-561-2(Misc)
SBL, local office Br., STD A/c No. 8600009(FCAE-EURO)*

SBL, local office Br., STD A/c No. 00024(FCAD-USD)**

SBL, local office Br., STD A/c No. 0117-360003131 (LC)

SBL, Kawranbazar Br., STD A/c No. 0117-36000988 (fund)

F) Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP (O&M)

Agrani Bank, SND A/c # 0200003830762
Exim Bank , SND A/c # 01213100532736

G) Sonagazi 50 MW Solar power plant construction project

Amounts in BDT

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
323,153,074 -
793,588,578 323,153,074

1,116,741,652 323,153,074

147,157,970 9,145,992
76,894,326 -

25,498 20,515

= 1,661,521

224,077,794

10,828,028

120,000
1,191,401,182
9,118,901,090

100,000
3,469,362,479
7,886,454,451

e

10,310,422,272

11I355!216|53°

30,000 30,000
20,000 20,000
30,000 30,000
" 10,000
20,000 10,000
20,000 .
120,000 100,000
32,519,655 416,912,127
1,488,406 1,249,995
16,182,172 1,409,055
11,008,656 7,481,032
581,470,161 342,288,672
261,542,338 18,239,334
6,110,697 5,663,650
13,939,360 3,601,782
7,660,973 13,097,234 |
931,922,418 809,942,881
9,912,721 398,338
9,372,768 7,257,090
7,719,101 7,166,994
27,004,589 14,822,422
11,235,795 8,605,859
10,526,645 4,687,732
13,710,140 2,170
10,061,726 4,608,388
45,534,306 17,904,149
697
2,299,099
. 2,299,796
80,430,422 5,481,268
10,133 225,161
61,772,360 60,185,736
” 769,120,979
- 1,641,346,722
681,057 2,350
2,986,463 2,148
145,880,435 _ 2,476,364,364
37,563,509 148,028,867
37,563,509 148,028,867




Amounts in BDT

Notes 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
Bank Asia, SND# 08536000075 3,486,639 -
Bank Asia, STD# 08536000071 9,286 148,028,867
3,495,925 148,028,867
* This Account has been closed during the period
Total (A+B+C+D+E+F+G) 1,191,401,182 3,469,362,479
11.3 Fixed deposit receipts (FDR)
Opening balance 7,886,454,450 8,311,150,339
Add: Interest / Principal re-investment 6,118,561,201 4,451,051,549
14,005,015,651 12,762,201,888
FDR encashment (4,886,114,562) (4,875,747,437)
9,118,901,090 7,886,454,451
12.00 Share capital
12,1 Authorized capital
Opening balance (3,000,000 ordinary share @ Tk. 1,000 Each) 50,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
Add: Addition during the year (47,000,000 ordinary share @ Tk. 1,000 Each)* 47,000,000,000 47,000,000,000
Total authorize capital (50,000,000 ordinary share @ Tk. 1,000 Each) 97,000,000,000 50,000,000,000
12.2 Issued, subscribed & paid-up capital
Opening balance (17,673 shares @ Tk. 1000 each) 378,972,000 17,673,000
Add: Issued during the year ( 361,299 shares @ Tk. 1000 each) - 361,299,000
Total paidup capital (378,972 ordinary share @ Tk. 1,000 Each) 378,972,000 378,972,000
12.3 Composition of shareholders as on 30 June 2020
Sl. Name & Address Number of Number of
No. Shares Shares
1 |Bangladesh power development board (BPDB), * 378,965 378,965
WAPDA building, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
2 Mohammad Alauddin 1 -
Additional Secretary, Power division, MPEMR, Bangladesh secretariat, Dhaka.
3 Dr. Ahmad Kaikaus - 1
Secretary, Power division, MPEMR, Bangladesh secretariat, Dhaka.
4 Neelufar Ahmed 1 1
Special assistant to Prime Minister's, Dhaka-1212.
5 Begum Rubina Amin 1 1
Additional secretary, Finance division, MOF.
6 Md. Belayet Hossain, 1 -
Chairman, BPDP, WAPDA building, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
7 Khaled Mahmood, - 1
Chairman, BPDP, WAPDA building, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
8 Md. Zakir Hossain 1 -
Member (Generation), BPDP, WAPDA building, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
9 Sayeed Ahmed - 1
Member(Generation), BPDP, WAPDA building, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.
10 Abul Khayer Md. Aminur Rahman 1 1
Additional Secretary, Power division, MPEMR, Bangladesh secretariat, Dhaka.
11 M. Anamul Kabir Emon : 1
Barrister at-law, Advocate, Supreme court of Bangladesh, Dhaka.
Total 378,972 378,972
13.00 Equity from government
Shiddhirganj 2x120MW PPP (O&M) 13.1 2,229,784,463 2,229,784,463
Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M) 13.2 1,784,812,355 1,784,812,355
Haripur 412 MW CCPP project (DPP-2) 133 (a) - -
Shiddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project 13.4 (a) - 2,568,652,877
Shiddhirganj 335 MW CCPP O&M 135  (a) 2,707,538,967 -
LA of 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind project 136 (a) 572,280,000 572,280,000
LA of 2x600 MW coal based power plant project 13.7  (a) - 914,383,424
LA of Munshiganj 300-400 MW coal based power plant project 13.8 (a) 1,033,126,089 1,033,126,088

8,327,541,875

9,103,039,209

The company has written to power division under ministry of power, energy and mineral resources requesting them to give necessary direction to the company

to issue shares against the equity received from the GoB.
13.1 GOB equity for Shiddhirganj 2x120MW PPP (O&M)

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the period

2,229,784,463

2,229,784,463

2,229,784,463

2,229,784,463

—_—




Amounts in BDT

Notes 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
13.2 GOB equity for Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)
Opening balance 1,784,812,355 1,517,186,307
Add: Transfer from project (DPP-2) 13.3(a) - 267,626,048

1,784,812,355 1,784,812,355

13.3 GOB finance for Haripur 412 MW CCPP project (DPP-2)

Opening balance - 888,956,000
Add: Addition during the period - 227,500,000
1,116,456,000
Refund to GOB - (670,412,586)
- 446,043,414
Transfer to O&M - (446,043,414)
Classification of GOB finance:
(a) As equity (60%) - 267,626,048
(b) As loan (40%) - 178,417,366
- 446,043,414

13.4 GOB finance for Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project

Opening balance 4,281,088,129 4,469,310,787
Add: Addition during the year 600,000,000 150,000,000
4,881,088,129 4,619,310,787
Refund to GOB (368,523,184) (338,222,658)
Transfer to O&M (4,512,564,946) -

- 4,281,088,129
Classification of GOB finance:

(a) As equity (60%) - 2,568,652,877
(b) As loan (40%) - 1,712,435,252
- 4,281,088,129
13.5 GOB finance for Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP O&M

Opening balance
Add: Transfer from project

4,512,564,946 -
4,512,564,946 -
Refund to GOB - -
4,512,564,946 -

Classification of GOB finance:
(a) As equity (60%) 2,707,538,967 -
(b) As loan (40%) 1,805,025,978 -

4,512,564,946

13.6 GOB finance for LA of 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind project

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Refund to GOB

Classification of GOB finance:

(a) As equity (60%)
(b) As loan (40%)

GOB finance for LA of 2x600 MW coal based power plant project

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Refund to GOB

Classification of GOB finance:

(a) As equity (60%)
(b) As loan (40%)

GOB finance for LA of Munshiganj 300-400 0 MW coal based power plant project

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Refund to GOB

Classification of GOB finance:

(a) As equity (60%)
(b) As loan (40%)

953,800,000 953,800,000
953,800,000 953,800,000
953800000 ___953.800,000,
572,280,000 572,280,000
381,520,000 381,520,000
953,800,000 953,800,000

1,523,972,373

1,523,972,373

1,523,972,373

1,523,972,373
_s3em3ny -
- 1,523,972,373
914,383,424
609,588,949
- 1,523,972,373

1,721,876,815

1,721,876,815

1,721,876,815

1,721,876,815

1,721,876,815 1,721,876,815

1,033,126,089

688,750,726

—_—

1,033,126,089
688,750,726




14.00

15.00

16.00

16.1

16.2

16.3

Research & development fund

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year (10% of net profit after tax)
Add: Interest during the year from investment of the fund

Less: Fund used

Retained earnings

Opening balance

Add: Net profit/(loss) after tax for the year
Add: Received from welfare fund trustee
Add: Prior years adjustments

Less: Dividend paid
Less: Adjustment of Haripur 100 MW HFO project expenses
Less: Allocation to research & development (R&D) fund

Loan from Government

(Details in annexure-C)

Siddhirganj 2x120MW PPP (O&M)

Haripur 412 MW CCPP-O&M (DPP-1)

Haripur 412 MW CCPP-O&M (DPP-2)

Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project

Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP O&M

LA of 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind project

LA of 2x600 MW coal based power plant project
LA of 300-400 MW coal based power plant project

Classification :

A. Non-current portion

(a) Loan from government- 2x120MW

(b) Loan from government- 412MW(DPP-1)

(c) Loan from government- 412MW (DPP-2)

(d) Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project

(e) Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP O&M

(e) LA of 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind project

(f) LA of 2x600 MW coal based power plant project
(g) LA of 300-400 MW coal based power plant project

B. Current portion

(a) Loan from government- (2x120MW)
(b) Loan from government- (412MW)
(C) Loan from government- (335 MW)

Siddhirganj 2x120MW PPP (O&M)

Opening balance
Add: addition during the year

Payment during the year

GOB loan for Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)-DPP-1

Opening balance
Add: Transfer from project (DPP-2)

Less: Payment/adjustment during the year

GOB loan for Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)-DPP-2

Opening balance
Add: Transfer from project (DPP-2)

Less: Payment/adjustment during the year

16.1
16.2
16.3
13.4
135
13.6
13.7

(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

Amounts in BDT

30 June 2020

30 June 2019

1,721,876,815

1,721,876,815

513,876,023 321,383,365
243,908,473 181,631,646

24,541,007 10,861,012
782,325,502 513,876,023
782,325,502 513,876,023

5,481,139,170

4,172,167,362

2,439,084,731 1,816,316,455
- 24,316,015
. (29,016)
7,920,223,901 6,012,770,816
(350,000,000) (350,000,000)
(462,608)
(243,908,473) (181,631,646)
(594,371,081) (531,631,646)
7,325,852,820 5,481,139,170
817,587,637 891,913,785
657,447,399 708,020,276
178,417,366 178,417,366
. 1,712,435,252
1,805,025,978 -
381,520,000 381,520,000
- 609,588,949
688,750,726 688,750,726
4,528,749,106 5,170,646,354
743,261,489 817,587,637
606,874,522 657,447,399
178,417,366 178,417,366
- 1,712,435,252
1,714,774,679 -
381,520,000 381,520,000
. 609,588,949
| 688,750,726 | 688,750,726
4,313,598,783 __ 5,045,747,329
74,326,148 74,326,148
50,572,877 50,572,877
90,251,299 -
215150324 124,899,025
4,528,749,106 5,170,646,354
891,913,785 1,040,566,083
891,913,785 1,040,566,083
(74,326,149) (148,652,298)

817,587,637

891,913,785

708,020,276 809,166,030
708,020,276 809,166,030
(50,572,877) (101,145,754)
657,447,399 708,020,276
178,417,366 -

- 178,417,366

178,417,366

178,417,366

178,417,366

178,417,366




17.00

18.00

18.1

18.2

Loan from ADB for Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP
(Details in annexure-D-1)

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Add/(Less): Curr. exch. loss/(gain)-realized*

Book value before unrealized curr. fluc. loss/(gain)
Add/(Less): Curr. exch. loss/(gain)-unrealized**

Classification :

A. Loan from ADB- non-current portion
B. Loan from ADB- current portion

ADB loan profile:

Amounts in BDT

Notes 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
US Dollar | US Dollar BDT | 80T
68,306,402 73,770,914 5,771,890,969 6,174,625,502
68,306,402 73,770,914 5,771,890,969 6,174,625,502
(5,464,512) (5,464,512) (462,844,177) (458,199,341)
62,841,890 68,306,402 5,309,046,792 5,716,426,161
- . 1,092,913 819,687
62,841,890 68,306,402 5,310,139,705 5,717,245,848
< : 21,994,662 54,645,121
62,841,890 68,306,402 5,332,134,367 5,771,890,969
57,377,378 62,841,890 4,868,470,523 5,310,139,705
5,464,512 5,464,512 463,663,843 461,751,264
62,841,890 68,306,402 5,332,134,367 5,771,890,969

e e

A subsidiary loan agreement (SLA) was signed between government of Bangladesh ( GoB) & Bangladesh power development board (BPDB) under loan no- 2039
BAN (funded by ADB) to construct Siddhirgonj 2x100 MW (renamed as 2x120MW) peaking power plant. Later on board of BPDB took decision by a board
resolution of 1158th board meeting held on 11/09/05 to hand over the assets & liabilities of the said plant to the company. In this context ministry of finance also
assured through a letter vide ref # 07.141.032.00.00.045.2013-231, dated- 30/12/13, as the company has taken over assets & liabilities of the said plant so there
will be no constraint to repay DSL by the company both principal & interest to govt. as per aforementioned SLA with BPDB, The terms & conditions as per the said

SLA are given in the below:

Loan limit
Loan taken so far
Purpose

Tenure
Repayment
Security

Loan from JICA (Haripur 412 MW CCPP)
(Details in annexure-D-2 to 4)

JICA loan BD P-55
JICA loan BD P-58
JICA loan BD P-58

Classification :
A. Loan from JICA- non-current portion
B. Loan from JICA- current portion

JICA |oan BD P-55 (DPP-1)

(Details in annexure-D-2)

Opening balance

Add: Addition/Adjustment during the year (2nd DPP)

Payment during the year
Add/(Less): Curr. exch. loss/(gain)-realized*®

Book value before unrealized curr. fluc. loss/(gain)
Add/(Less): Curr. exch. loss/(gain)-unrealized**

JICA loan BD P-58 (DPP-1)
(Details in annexure-D-3)

Opening balance
Add: Addition/Adjustment during the year (2nd DPP)

Payment during the year
Add/(Less): Curr. exch. loss/(gain)-realized*
Book value before unrealized curr. fluc. loss/(gain)

Add/(Less): Curr. exch. loss/(gain)-unrealized**

Add: Transfer from (DPP-2)***

: USD 186 Million
:USD 109,290,242.44
: To construct Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PP Plant.
Interest rate :5%

: 25 Years including a grace period of 5 years

: 40 half yearly installment payable on 15 January & 15 July every year starting from 15 January 2012
: None

18.1
18.2
183

30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
JPY JPY BDT BDT
10,368,218,236 11,459,609,629 8,177,413,720 8,974,020,300
17,450,017,689 12,339,297,208 13,762,828,950 14,677,339,138
27,818,235,925 23,798,906,837 21,940,242,670 23,651,359,438
25,434,250,629 27,818,235,925 20,059,993,467 21,784,460,553
2,383,985,296 2,383,985,296 1,880,249,203 1,866,898 885
27,818,235,925 30,202,221,221 21,940,242,670 23,651,359,438
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
JPY JPY BDT BDT
11,459,609,629 12,551,001,019 8,974,020,300 9,489,811,870
11,459,609,629 12,551,001,022 8,974,020,300 9,489,811,870
(1,091,391,393) (1,091,391,393) (853,904,626) (832,731,634)
10,368,218,236 11,459,609,629 8,120,115,674 8,657,080,236
- - (763,974) 7,530,601
10,368,218,236 11,459,609,629 8,119,351,700 8,664,610,837
- - 58,062,019 309,409,463
10,368,218,236 11,459,609,629 8,177,413,720 8,974,020,300
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 | 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
JPY JPY BDT BDT
18,742,611,591 12,985,594,160 14,677,339,138 9,818,407,744
18,742,611,591 12,985,594,160 14,677,339,138 9,309,372,453

(1,292,593 ,903) (646,296,951)

1,002,794,350) (488,600,495)

17,450,017,689 12,339,297,208 13,674,544,788 8,820,771,958
: . (9,435,935) (64,630)
17,450,017,689 12,339,297,208 13,665,108,853 8,820,707,328
- - 97,720,098 333,161,025
17,450,017,689 12,339,297,208 13,762,828,950 9,662,903,644
* 6,403,314,383 - 5,014,435,493
17,450,017,689 18,742,611,591 13,762,828,950 14,677,339,138

21




18.3 JICA loan BD P-58 (DPP-2)
(Details in annexure-D-4)

19.00

19.01

19.1.1

Opening balance

Add: Addition/Adjustment during the year

Add/(less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment*®

Transfer to O&M

JICA loan profile

Amounts in BDT

Notes __30June2020  _ 30June2019
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
JPY JPY BDT BDT
- 6,402,867,012 4,841,207,748
= 447,371 =
- 6,403,314,383 - 4,841,207,748
173,227,745
6,403,314,383 5,014,435,493
(6,403,314,383) - (5,014,435,493)

The company, by two subsidiary loan agreements ( SLA) with the govt. of Bangladesh (GoB) is enjoying a long term loan facility from JICA under the loan No.BD P-

55 & 58 on the following terms and conditions:

Loan limit

Loan taken so far

Purpose
Interest rate
Tenure
Repayment

Security

Loan from World Bank

Shiddhirganj 335 MW CCPP
Sonagazi 50 MW Solar PPCP

Classification

A. Non-current portion
i) Loan from WB (Sid.335 MW)-
ii)Loan from WB (Sonagazi 50 MW)- non-current portion

B. Current portion

i) Loan from WB (Sid.335 MW)
ii)Loan from WB (Sonagazi 50 MW)- current portion =

Loan from World Bank for Shiddhirganj 335 MW CCPP

WB loan 4508-BD
WB loan 5737-BD

WB loan 4508-BD
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Refund during the year
Book value before unrealized curr. fluc. loss/(gain)
Add/Less: Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjust.*

19.1.2 WB loan 5737-BD

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Payment during the year
Book value before unrealized curr. fluc. loss/(gain)
Add/Less: Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjust.*

: JP¥ 37,636,632,956
: BD P-55 : JPY 16,370.87 million.

BD P-58 : JPY 12985.59 million (DPP-1) and JPY 640.33 million (DPP-2), i.e,

Total loan for BD P-58 = 19,388.91 million

Grand total loan for Haripur 412 MW = JPY 35,759.77 million (Both BD P-55 & P-58)

: To construct Haripur 412 MW combined cycle
1 2%

: 20 Years including a grace period of 5 years

- 30 semi- annual installments payable on 15 January & 15 July of every year, starting from 15 January 2015
for BD P-55 and 15 January 2019 for BD P-58
: None

power plant

30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
US Dollar US Dollar BDT BDT
19.01 335,895,355 282,366,480 28,500,720,848 23,859,967,570
19.02 105,786 = 8,975,941 -
336,001,141 282,366,480 28,509,696,789 23|859|957|510
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
US Dollar US Dollar BDT BDT
313,502,331 282,366,480 26,600,672,790 23,859,967,570
105,786 = 8,975,941 -
313,608,117 282,366,480 26,609,648,731 23,859,967,570
22,393,023.67 1,900,048,058

1,900,048,058

22,393,024 - R
336,001,141 282,366,480 28|509l696 789 23,859 967,570
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
US Dollar US Dollar BDT BDT
19.1.1 223,243,198 223,057,406 18,942,185,350 18,848,350,862
19.1.2 112,652,157 59,309,073 9,558,535,498 5,011,616,708
335,895,355 282,366,480 28,500,720,848 23,859,967,570
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
US Dollar US Dollar BDT BDT
223,057,406 224,129,897 18,848,350,862 18,759,672,363
185,792 446,905 15,711,478 37,621,899
223,243,198 224,576,801 18,864,062,340 18,797,294,262
- {1,519,395) - (128,254,742)
223,243,198 223,057,406 18,864,062,340 18,669,039,521
- - 78,123,010 179,311,342
223,243,198 223,057,406 18,942,185,350 18,848,350,862
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
US Dollar US Dollar BDT BDT
59,309,073 39,554,420 5,011,616,708 3,310,704,900
53,343,083 19,754,654 4,515,852 822 1,659,946,178
112,652,157 59,309,073 9,527,469,530 4,970,651,078
112,652,157 59,309,073 9,527,469,530 4,970,651,078
/7 - - 31,065,968 40,965,631
/ 112,652,157 59,309,073 9,558,535,498 5,011,616,708




World bank loan profile
The company by a subsidiary loan agreement (SLA) with the government of Bangladesh (GoB) is enjoying a long term loan facility from World bank under loan No -
4508 BD & 5737 BD on the following terms & conditions:

19.02 WB Loan

Loan limit
Loan taken so far

Purpose
Interest rate
Tenure
Repayment
Security

63630 BD

(Sonagazi 50 MW Solar PPCP)

Opening balance

Add: Addition/Adjsutment during the year
Payment during the year

Add/Less: Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain)-unrealized

20.00 Loans & advances from BPDB

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Transfer to share money deposit

Less: Adjsuted with receivable from BPDB

20.1 Share money deposit

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Converted to ordinary share capital

21.00 Lease Liabilities

Corporate Office
Sid. 2x120 MW PPP

Haripur 412 MW CCPP

Sid. 335 MW CCPP

22.00 Security deposit & retention money

Corporate

Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP - O&M
Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP (O&M)

23.00 Trade & other payables

Corporate

Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP - O&M

Haripur 412 MW CCPP -O&M

Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP- project
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP- O&M

Sonagazi 50 MW Solar Power plant project

5737-BD 112.65 million,
Total 335.90 million

Amounts in BDT

Notes 30 June 2020

30 June 2019

: USD 403.60 million (including additional financing of USS$ 176.71 million)
. 4508-BD USD 223,24 million,

: To construct Siddhirgonj 335 MW combined cycle power plant.
: 4%
: 20 years including a grace period of 5 years

: 30 semi- annual installments payable on 1st February & 1st August of every year
: None

30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
US Dollar US Dollar BDT BDT
105,786 - 8,986,520 -
105,786 - 8,986,520 -
105,786 - 8,986,520
3 - (10,579)
105,786 - 8,975,941 -
299
20.1 .
299
£ (299)
o 361,299,000
- 361,299,000
(361,299,000)
9,809,450
48,874,484
102,296,644
23,576,658 .
184‘557|235 -
1,263,391 1,059,672
6,300,025 5,972,865
11,235,795 8,605,859
- 6,289,810
1,074,230 85,505
19,873,443 22,013,711
23.1 294,624,891 237,017,606
23.2 611,505,904 501,133,413
233 733,806,272 1,186,787,484
234 145,880,435 80,555,805
235 385,338,763 482,177,767
23.6 20 -
— 2171156285 __2,487,672,075

23




Amounts in BDT

Notes 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
23.1 Corporate
Provision for audit fees 535,388 426,500
Payable to gratuity trust 45,027,208 59,612,955
VAT & tax payable 41,829 40,802
Salary payable 67,386 2,175
Sundry bills payable 4,979,132 807,304
Payable to PM relief fund 8,548 8,548
Payable to R&D fund 243,908,473 176,118,547
Others payable 56,927 775
294,624,891 237,017,606
23.2 Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP - O&M
Gas bill payable- Titas gas 386,099,231 237,664,936
Provision for HHV factor- Titas gas* 215,536,047 215,536,047
VAT & tax payable - 7,350,460
Sundry bills payable 9,870,626 20,964,310
Land lease rent payable to BPDB 23.2.1 - 19,617,660
611,505,904 501,133,413
23.2.1 Land lease rent payable to BPDB
Opening balance 19,617,660 15,258,180
Add: Addition during the year - 4,359,480
19,617,660 19,617,660
Payment during the year (19,617,660) -
- 19,617,660
23.3 Haripur 412 MW CCPP -0&M
Gas bill payable- Titas Gas 710,101,414 865,633,048
Provision for HHV factor- Titas Gas® 19,650,042 280,076,036
Sundry bills payable 4,054,816 -
Land lease rent payable to BPDB 23.3.1 - 41,078,400
733,806,272 1,186,787,484
23.3.1 Land lease rent payable to BPDB
Opening balance 41,078,400 32,115,840
Add: Addition during the year - 8,962,560
41,078,400 41,078,400
Less: Payment during the year (41,078,400) -
- 41,078,400
23.4 Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project
Provision for HHV factor- Titas Gas = 10,273,080
Vat & tax payable - 70,282,070
Other liabilities 145,880,435 655
145,880,435 80,555,805
23.5 Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP (O&M)
Gas bill payable- Titas Gas 385,203,710 385,545,536
Provision for HHV factor- Titas Gas - 72,387,732
Vat & tax pavable 7.540 11,957,017
Sundry bills payable 127,513 76,162
Land lease rent payable to BPDB 23.5.1 - 12,211,320
385,338,763 482,177,767
23.5.1 Land lease rent payable to BPDB
Opening balance 12,211,320 9,684,840
Add: Addition during the year - 2,526,480
12,211,320 12,211,320
Less: Payment during the year (12,211,320) -
- 12,211,320
23.6 Sonagazi 50 MW Solar Power plant project
Revenue Stamp 20
20 .
24.00 Interest payable on loan
Interest on GOB loan 24.1 618,966,635 1,026,872,068
Interest on ADB loan (Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP ) 24.2 - 1,862,691,953
Interest on JICA loan (Haripur 412 MW CCPP) 24.3 23,583 1,566,529,226
Interest on WB loan (Sid. 335 MW CCPP) 24.4 4,263,649,969 3,961,409,242
Interest on WB loan (Sonagazi 50 MW Solar PPCP) 225 19,888 | -

4|§azisso,u7s 8,417,502,489




24.1

24.1.1

24.1.2

24.1.3

24.1.4

24.1.5

24.1.6

24.1.7

24.1.8

Interest payable on GOB loan

(Details in annexure-C)

Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP

Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)

Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M, DPP-2)

Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCPP-project

Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCPP-0&M

LA for Feni 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind PPP project

LA for 2x600 MW USC coal based power plant project

LA for Munshiganj 300-400 MW USC coal based power plant project

Siddhirganj 2x120 MW
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Paid during the year

Haripur 412 MW(O&M)-DPP-1

Opening balance (Including IDC)
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Less: Prepaid Interest

Haripur 412 MW(O&M)-DPP-2
Opening balance(IDC)
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Paid during the year
Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCPP project

Opening balance(IDC)
Add: Addition during the year(1DC)

Less: Transfer during the year

siddhirgon] 335 MW CCPP -0&M

Opening balance
Add: Transfer during the year

Less: Paid during the year
LA for Feni 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind PPP project

Opening balance(IDC)
Add: Addition during the year(IDC)

Less: Paid during the year
LA for Pekua 2x600 MW coal based power plant project

Opening balance(IDC)
Add: Addition during the year(IDC)

Less: Paid during the year
LA for Munshiganj 300-400 MW coal based power plant project

Opening balance(IDC)
Add: Addition during the year(IDC)

Less: Paid during the year

25

24.1.1
24.1.2
24.1.3
24.1.4
24.15
24.1.6
24.1.7
24.1.8

Amounts in BDT

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
- 449,204,843
- 54,119,906
6,876,261 1,523,740
- 458,472,011
511,858,767 -
36,704,315 25,258,715
41,789,187 37,217,270
21,738,105 1,075,583

618,966,635

1,026,872,068

449,204,843 401,961,921
41,581,917 47,242,922

490,786,760 449,204,843

(490,786,760) -

- 449,204,843
54,119,906 42,959,234
10,005,116 11,160,672
64,125,022 54,119,906

(87,470,293) -
(23,345,271) 54,119,906
23,345,271 -

- 54,119,906
1,523,740 -
5,352,521 1,523,740
6,876,261 1,523,740
6,876,261 1,523,740

458,472,011 404,450,144
53,386,756 53,981,866
511,858,767 458,472,011
(511,858,767) -
- 458,472,011
511,858,767 I
511,858,767
511,858,767
25,258,715 13,813,115
11,445,600 11,445,600
36,704,315 25,258,715
36,704,315 25,258,715
37,217,270 18,929,602
4,571,917 18,287,668
41,789,187 37,217,270
41,789,187 37,217,270
1,075,583 -
20,662,522 1,075,583 |
21,738,105 1,075,583
21,738,105 1,075,583




24.2

243

24.3.1

24.3.2

2433

24.4.1

Interest Payable on ADB Loan
(Details in annexure-D-5)
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Paid during the year

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-realized*

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-unrealized**

Interest payable on JICA loan
(Details in annexure-D-6 to 8)

Interest on JICA loan BD (BD P-55, DPP-1) 24.3.1
Interest on JICA loan BD (BD P-58, DPP-1) 24.3.2
Interest on JICA loan BD (BD P-58, DPP-2) 2433

Interest payable on JICA loan BD (BD P-55, DPP-1)
(Details in annexure-D-6)

Opening balance (Including I1DC)

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-realized*

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-unrealized*

Interest payable on JICA loan BD (BD P-58, DPP-1)
(Details in annexure-D-7)

Opening balance (Including IDC)

Add: Merging of JICA loan BD P-58 (DPP-2)

Add: Addition during the year

2233

Less: Payment during the year

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-realized
Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-unrealized
Less : Transfer to Prepaid Interest

Interest payable on JICA loan BD P-58 (DPP-2)

(Details in annexure-D-8)

Opening balance (IDC)

Add: Addition during the year-1DC

Less: Merging with DPP-1

Interest payable on World Bank loan
Interest on WB loan BD (4508-BD) 24.4.1
Interest on WB loan BD (5737-BD) 24.4.2

Interest on WB loan BD (4508-BD)

Opening balance (IDC)
Add: Addition during the period (IDC)

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-unrealized*®

Paid during the year

Amounts in BDT

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
US Dollar US Dollar BDT BDT
22,043,692 29,467,568 1,862,691,953 2,466,435,442
3,231,173 3,505,148 274,165,029 296,185,006
25,274,865 32,972,716 2,136,856,982 2,762,620,448
(25,274,865) (10,929,024) 2,141,978,699 (916,562,598)
(0) 22,043,692 (5,121,717) 1,846,057,850
% - 5,121,717 1,803,269
(0) - 22,043,692 - 1,847,861,119
14,830,834
(0) 22,043,692 - 1,862,691,953
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
JPY JPY BDT BDT
29,901 1,146,159,748 23,583 897,557,699
- 775,352,258 - 607,178,353
= 78,908,407 - 61,793,174
29,901 2,000,420,414 23,583 1,566,529,226
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
JPY JPY BDT BDT
1,146,159,748 2,055,447,770 897,557,699 1,554,124,059
214,929,352 236,458,169 169,514,780 185,170,392
1,361,089,100 2,291,905,939 1,067,072,479 1,739,294,451
(1,361,059,199 1,145,746,191) (1,062,798,179) (864,350,927)
29,901 1,146,159,748 4,274,300 874,943,524
- 2 (8,146,253) 1,947,768
29,901 _ 1,146,159,748 (3,871,953) 876,891,292
) 3,895,536 20,666,407
29,901 1,146,159,748 23,583 897,557,699
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
JPY JPY BDT BDT
775,352,258 1,264,244,565 607,178,353 955,895,316
78,908,407 - 61,793,174 -
357,322,534 256,099,703 281,820,282 200,551,678
1,211,583,200 1,520,344,268 950,791,809 1,156,446,994
(1,388,807,367) (744,992,010) 1,100,392,618 (571,706,868)
(177,224,167) 775,352,258 (149,600,809) 584,740,126
- - 9,824,108 8,418,410
(177,224,167) c 775,352,258 (139,776,701) 593,158,536
- 14,019,817
(177,224,167) 775,352,258 (139,776,701) 607,178,353
177,224,167 - 139,776,701 -
- 775,352,258 - 607,178,353
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
JPY JPY BDT BDT
78,908,407 - 61,793,174 -
- 128,066,288 - 100,288,710
78,908,407 128,066,288 61,793,174 100,288,710
(78,908,407) (49,157,880) (61,793,174) (38,495,536)
- 78,908,407 - 61,793,174
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
s Dollar us Dollar | BDT 8DT
50,990,638 42,065,683 3,604,202,072 3,554,550,175
7,771,926 4,814,900 659,447,897 406,859,067
58,762,564 46,880,583 4,263,649,969 _ 3,961,409,242
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
us Dollar us Dollar | BDT 80T
42,065,683 33,134,455 3,554,550,175 2,773,353,884
8,924,556 8,931,228 757,282,498 754,688,728
50,990,638 42,065,683 4,311,832,673 3,528,042,611
14,722 989 26,507,564
50,990,638 42,065,683 4,326,555,662 3,554,550,175
(8,513,301) (722,353,590} =
42,477,337 42,065,683 3,604,202,072 __3,554,550,175



24.4.2

22,5

25.00

26.00

Interest on WB loan BD (5737-BD)

Opening balance (IDC)
Add: Addition during the period (IDC)

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-unrealized*

Interest on WB loan BD

(Soangazi 50 MW Solar PPCP)
Opening balance (1DC)

Add: Addition during the period (10C)

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-unrealized*

WPPF provision

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year @ 5% on net income before WPPF and tax.

Paid during the year *

Income tax provision
Current tax:
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year (minimum tax @0.6%)*

AIT adjustment against corporate tax current assessment year

Income tax expense during the year

Addition during the year*
Reimbursement of corporate income tax

Amounts in BDT

30 June 2020 30 June 2019
30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019
US Dollar US Dollar BDT BDT

4,814,900 2,688,078 406,859,067 224,992,165
2,957,026 2,126,822 250,903,615 179,716,439
7,771,926 4,814,900 657,762,681 404,708,604
1,685,216 2,150,463
7,771,926 4,814,900 659,447,897 406,859,067

30 June 2020 30 June 2019 30 June 2020 30 June 2019

US Dollar US Dollar BDT BDT
- 19,888 |

- - 19,888 -

- - 19,888 -
124,673,975 259,384,998
132,324,540 98,735,475
256,998,515 358,120,473
(88,861,927) (233,446,498)
168,136,5 124,673,975
59,657,577 54,176,203
26.1 75,081,522 59,657,577
134,739,099 113,833,780
(59,657,577) (54,176,203)

75,081,522

59,657,577

e ik

75,081,522

59,657,577

75,081,522

59,657,577

As per decision of the management Income Tax provision has been made under minimum tax rate @ 0.6% on gross receipts as follows:

Revenue Items Revenue Amount (tk) Tax rate Tax Amount

Revenue from sales of energy 11,786,203,040.85 0.6% 70,717,218

Non operating income 727,384,017.00 0.6% 4,364,304
Total 12,513,587,057.85 0.6% 75,081,522

Deferred tax

As per provision of power purchase agreement (PPA) between EGCB and BPDB, BPDB will pay the corporate income tax of the company only to the extent of
income tax related to sales of energy to BPDB on actual basis. Therefore, no provision for deferred tax has been considered in these financial statements.

NB: Income Tax authority conducted audit of the Company's Tax return for the FY 2015-16 (AY 2016-17) and issued a tax demand amounting to BDT
134,628,538. In response of that copmany attended tax hearing and conducted tax appeal, tribunal and other related undertakings to settle the issue. The said
issue is now under tribunal phase which may be solved by next financial year.

27



27.00 Revenue from sales of energy
(Details in Annexure-E)

Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP - O&M
Haripur 412 MW CCPP - O&M
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP - O&M

27.1  Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP - O&M

Capacity payment
Energy payment

Plant outage

27.2  Haripur 412 MW CCPP - O&M

Capacity payment
Energy payment

Plant outage

27.3  Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP - O&M

Capacity payment
Energy payment
Pre-COD invoice

Plant outage

28.00 Cost of energy sold
Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP - O&M
Haripur 412 MW CCPP - O&M

Siddhirganj 335 MW PPP - O&M

28.1  Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP - O&M

i) Gas bill for generation
ii) Salary & employee benefits
iii)  Security services
iv)  Electricity expenses
v)  Advertising & promotion
vi)  Repair & maintenance-plant
vii)  Repair & maintenance-vehicle
viii)
ix)  Bank charge & commission
x) Printing & stationary
xi)  Travelling & communication expense
xii)  Legal, license & professional fees
xiii) ~ Consultants expense
xiv)  Entertainment expense
xv)  Chemical & detergent

xvi)  Insurance premium

xvii)  Training (capacity building) expenses
xviii)  Miscellaneous expenses

xix)  Gratuity expense

xx)  Amortization of right to use asset
xxi)  Depreciation & amortization

Insurance reimbursement

Repair & maintenance-other assets -

27.1
27.2
273

28.1
28.2
28.3

Annex-F-1

Annex-H-1

Annex-G-1.1

Annex-G-1.2 )
Annex-G-1.3
Annex-G-1.4

Annex-G-1.5
Annex-G-1.6

Annex-G-1.7

Annex-A-1.2,A2

Amounts in BDT

30-Jun-20

30-Jun-19

2,254,363,235
6,271,487,514

2,361,028,659
5,242,943,625

3,260,352,292 1,749,018,793
11‘786=203‘041 9‘351‘991!077

1,656,822,456

2,112,289,290

729,377,726 812,266,939
2,386,200,183 2,924,556,229
(131,836,948) (563,527,570)
2,254,363,235 2,361,028,659
3,680,018,231 3,442,443,787
2,915,176,410 2,018,913,580
6,595,194,641 5,461,357,367
(323,707,128) (218,413,742)
6,271,487,514 5,242,943,625

2,771,091,327

1,033,653,797

1,282,849,543 920,738,509

5 117,779,561
4,053,940,870 2,072,171,867
(793,588,578) (323,153,074)
3,260,352,292 1,749,018,793

1,543,528,571

1,741,815,602

4,420,237,020 3,454,353,696
2,890,471,269 1,785,448,121
8E354!Z36!850 55981!617 5419

542,918,951 697,431,588
112,548,667 109,718,841
3,777,250 3,716,450
72,813 48,799
699,557 563,567
41,115,246 103,947,685
2,539,325 3,393,068
3,355,135 3,140,522
45,176 49,602
531,530 428,930
1,880,065 1,743,472
1,081,108 2,050,799
2,336,613 6,760,618
63,926 120,538
299,700 .
36,797,456 37,735,441
1,356,896 899,812
1,402,824 1,435,214
8,979,329 12,341,784
4,359,480 4,359,480
714,164,981 789,664,833
1,580,326,027 1,779,551,043
(36,797,456) (37,735,441)
1,543,528,571 1,741,815,602




28.2

ii)
iii)
iv)
v)
vi)
vii)
viii)
ix)
x)
xi)
xii)
xiii)
xiv)
xv)
xvi)
xvii)
xviii)
Xix)
xx)
Xxi)

28.3

i)
ii)
i)
iv)
v)
vi)
vii)
viii)
ix)
x)
xi)
xii)
xiii)
xiv)
xv)
xvi)
xvii)
xviii)

29.00

i)
ii)
iii)
iv)
v)
vi)
vii)
viii)
ix)
X)
xi)
xii)
xiii)
Xiv)
xv)
xvi)
xvii)
xviii)
xix)
xx)

Amounts in BDT

Notes 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

Haripur 412 MW CCPP - O&M
Gas bill for generation ) _ Annex-F-2 2,389,586,552 1,632,619,097
Salary & other benefits ) . ~ Annex-H-2 135,844,548 138,315,465
Security services - ) . ~ Annex-G-2.1 5,319,060 6,423,410
Electricity expense - ~ Annex-G-2.2 235,944 262,019
Advertising & promotnon o 639,821 735,184
Chemical & detergent S B o o 24,484,665 30,546,198
Repair & maintenances-plant - ~ Annex-G-2.3 124,015,096 73,055,596
Repair & maintenances-vehicles B o ~ Annex-G-2.4 3,450,285 3,540,460
Repair & maintenances-other fixed assets B Annex-G-2.5 5,993,902 3,612,501
Bank charge & commission 2,045,047 1,286,264
Printing & stationary o o - 421,778 782,699
Travelling & communication expenses S _Annex-G-2.6 967,943 1,225,937
Legal, license & professmnal fees Annex-G-2.7 3,972,797 4,687,102
Consultants expense . 30,000 790,636
Entertainment expense o - - o 155,690 138,472
Insurance premium - B B o - 68,038,754 68,016,826
Training (capacnty bundmg) expenses 2,402,560 1,745,913
Miscellaneous expenses - - Annex-G-2.8 1,041,805 1,109,676
Gratuity expense o - o o 10,367,556 14,141,121
‘Amortization of right to use asset o o N 8,962,560 8,962,560
Depreciation expense ) Annex-A-1.3 1,700,299,411 1,530,373,386

4,488,275,774 3,522,370,522
Insurance reimbursement (68,038,754) (68,016,826)

4,420,237,020 3,454,353,696
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP - O&M
Gas bill for generation o Annex-F-3 1,105,896,440 797,708,203
Salary & other benefits S Annex-H-3 106,458,946 89,082,935
Security services S Annex-G-3.1 8,918,356 7,093,868
Advertising & Eromotlon o R N N 725,411 13,972
Chemical & detergent - o S ) 7,515,811 -
Repair & maintenances-plant B Annex-G-3.2 26,207,597 28,115,119
Repair & maintenance- vehicles - Annex-G-3.3 1,397,320 984,018
Repair & maintenance- other fixed assets S Annex-G-3.4 125,028 38,210
Bank cf@[gg& commission R S o - B 27,599 17,307
Printing & stationery S S - 362,384 127,998
Travelling & communication expense - - Annex-G-3.5 1,078,268 506,669
Legal, license & professional fees Annex-G-3.6 294,468 1,157,987
Entertainment expense o o 66,006 49,776
Training (capacity building) expenses S o - 457,612 703,597
Miscellaneous expense ~ Annex-G-3.7 1,960,498 238,375
Gratuity expense (O&M) - N - 8,878,456 9,541,589
Amortization of right to use asset ) B S - 2,526,480 2,526,480
Depreciation expense o Annex-A-1.4 1,617,574,590 847,542,018

2,890,471,269 1,785,448,121
Administrative expenses ( corporate office)
Salary & other benefits __t . S Annex-H-4 134,059,855 124,826,455
Wages & security services - S , o 883,960 850,080
Rent & utilities S o Annex-G-4.1 5,101,806 1,284,479
Advertising & promotion - - o 1,165,734 7,558,084
Repair & maintenances-vehicles o Annex-G-4.2 6,728,371 6,705,064
Repair & Maintenances- other fixed assets S Annex-G-4.3 1,455,636 1,168,460
Bank charge & commission B . ) 2,736,452 2,685,873
Printing & stationary S o o 1,633,580 1,750,134
Travelling & commumcg_tl_g_rl _expenses _ Annex-G-4.: 4 4,186,192 2,662,867
Legal, license & professional fees S ) Aqnex-GAﬂS 3,312,846 1,089,720
Consultants expense R e S . - 3,001,237 3,648,498
AGM/EGM exp. - S 3,026,880 1,635,887
Recruitment,training (capacity building) & Innovation expenses o B ~ Annex-G-4.6 12,147,001 12,403,146
Honorarium o o N N o ~ Annex-G-4.7 2,950,500 3,735,000
Group insurance premJyL7 - 8,507,637 7,813,292
Donat|on/5ubscr|ptlon[ﬁCﬁSﬁR[Qeremonial expense o Anqﬁ-ﬂ 8 5,456,072 6,239,045
Entertainment expense S o S 750,895 706,739
Miscellaneous expense o - Annex-G-4.9 1,324,084 1,771,914
Gratuity expense o R o 13,351,311 19,185,775
Depreciation & amortization - Annex-A-1.1, A-2 20,740,769 17,892,942

232,520,819 225i613!454




30.00 Non Operating Income (NOI)

301

30.2

30.3

30.5

30.6

Corporate office

Siddhirganj 2x120 MW (O&M)
Haripur 412 MW CCPP (0&M)
Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCPP (O&M)

Non operating income- corporate

Interest on bank account

Interest on FDR

Income from notice pay

Non operating income- Haripur 412 MW CCPP Project (DPP-2)
Non operating income- Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project
Non operating income- Feni 100 MW land acquisition project
Sale of tender document

Ligidity damage

Income from recruitment process

Income from transport charge

Gain on sale of assets

Miscellaneous income

Non operating income consisting of bank interest and other income of all projects of EGCB Ltd. have been recognized as Non

301
30.2
303
30.6

30.5
30.7

company and transferred to corporate office as per decision of the management (Note 2.11.ii).

Non operating income- Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP (O&M)

Interest on bank account
House rent recovery

Sale of scrap

Sale of tender document
Income from transport charge
Miscellaneous income

Non operating income- Haripur 412 MW CCPP(O&M)

Interest on bank account
House rent recovery

Sale of scrap

Sale of tender document
Liquidity damage

Income from transport charge
Miscellaneous income

Non operating income- Haripur 412 MW CCPP project (DPP-2)

Interest on Bank account
Miscellaneous income

Transfer to corporate office

Non operating income- Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project

Interest on bank account
Miscellaneous income

Transfer to corporate office

Non operating income- Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP (O&M)

Interest on bank account

Sale of scrap

Sale of tender document
Liquidity damage

Income from transport charge
Miscellaneous income

Amounts in BDT

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19
707,364,797 574,786,486
2,821,315 6,405,651
12,902,359 7,152,126
4,295,546 1,594,143
727,384,017 589,938,406
22,282,710 18,520,097
665,040,854 529,166,422
154,173 399,880
186,153 1,475,453
8,332,101 14,106,716
36,382 7,854
1,774,757 48,000
. 64,500
9,541,260 9,985,591
13,780 15,955
8 48,400
2,627 947,618
707,364,797 574,786,486

operating income of the

1,237,955 829,963
385,590 335,820
- 1,360,450
200 19,000
12,840 27,105
1,184,730 3,833,274
2,821,315 6,405,651
5,588,937 3,267,984
753,000 761,000
325,137 805,021
3,000 -
6,026,116 1,931,299
7,100 17,560
199,068 369,263
12,902,359 7,152,126
186,153 1,475,453
186,153 1,475,453
(186,153) (1,475,453)
8,332,101 14,106,716
8,332,101 14,106,716
(8,332,101) {14,106,716)
4,150,558 1,573,988
11,100 10,500
100 300
7,552
13,735 9,335
112,500 20
4,295,546 1,594,143




Amounts in BDT

Notes 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19
30.7 Non operating income- Feni 100 MW land acquisition project
Interest on bank account 36,382 7,854
Miscellaneous income > -
36,382 7,854
Transfer to corporate office (36,382) (7,854)
31.00 Non-operating expense
Financial expense 311 782,439,645 740,310,670
Foreign exchange gain/loss - realized 31.2 (2,101,059) 20,678,433
780,338,586 760,989,103
31.1 Financial expense
Interest on ADB loan (Sid. 2x120 MW) 274,165,029 296,185,006
Interest on GOB loan (Sid. 2x120 MW) 41,581,917 47,242,922
Interest on JICA loan (BD P-55, DPP-1) (Har. 412 MW) 165,514,780 185,170,392
Interest on JICA loan (BD P-58, DPP-1) (Har. 412 MW) 281,820,282 200,551,678
Interest on GOB loan (Har. 412 MW) 10,005,116 11,160,672
Interest on GOB loan (Har. 412 MW)-DPP-2 5,352,521 -
782,439,645 740,310,670
31.2 Foreign exchange (loss)/gain-realized
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against ADB installment payment (1,092,913) (819,687)
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against ADB interest payment (5,121,717) (1,803,269)
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against JICA installment payment(BD P-55) 763,974 (7,530,601)
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against JICA installment payment(BD P-58) 9,435,935 64,630
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against JICA interest payment (BD P-55) 8,146,253 (1,947,768)
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against JICA interest payment (BD P-58) (9,824,108) (8,418,410)
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against bill payment-Sid. 2x120 MW (206,364) -
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against bill payment-Haripur 412 MW - (223,328)
2,101,059 (20,678,433)
32.00 Other comprehensive income
Reserve for foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss) 321 (678,525,704) -
. (746,732,668)
(678,525,704) (746,732,668)
32.1 Reserve for foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)
Opening balance (496,834,799) 249,897,869
Add/(less) : Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)-unrealized 32.1.1 (181,690,906) (746,732,668
(678,525,704) (496,834,799)
32.1.1 Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)-unrealized
Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss) on ADB loan 16 (21,994,662) (54,645,121)
Foreign exchange eain/(loss) against ADB interest 22.2 - (14,830,834)
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against bill payment-Sid. 2x120 MW (18,591) -
Foreign currency fluctuation gain/{loss) on JICA loan (BD P-55) 17.1 (58,062,019) (309,409,463)
Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss) on JICA loan (BD P-58) 17.2 (97,720,098) (333,161,025)
Foreign exchange gain/(loss) against JICA interest (BD-P 55) 22.3.1 (3,895,536) (20,666,407)
Foreign exchange gain/(loss) against JICA interest (BD-P 58) 22.3.2 (14,019,817)
(181,690,906) (746,732,668)
33.00 Prior years adjustments
Notice pay back to employee - (29,016)
FGMO Software depreciation reverse - -
- (29!016!
34,00 Cash received from operation
Revenue from sales of energy 27 11,786,203,041 9,352,991,077

Add : Accounts receivable (increase) / decrease

851,936,813

(1,094,055,190)

12,638,139,854

8,258,935,887

_t



35.00

36.00

37.00

38.00

39.00

39.1

Cash received from other income

Other income
Add: Other income receivable (increase) / decrease

payment for cost of sale of energy

Cost of energy sales ( Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW PPP plant)

Cost of energy sales ( Haripur 412 MW CCPP plant)

Cost of energy sales ( Sid. 335 MW CCPP plant)

Depreciation & amortization

Amortization of lease assets

Inventory decrease/(Increase)

Payable for Siddhirgonj 2X120MW plant - increase/(decrease)
Payable for Haripur 412 MW plant increase/(decrease)

Payable for Sid. 335 plant increase/(decrease)

Payable for SD Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW plant increase/(decrease)
Payable for SD Haripur 412 MW plant increase/(decrease)

Payable for SD Sid. 335 plant MW plant increase/(decrease)

Advance, deposits & pre-payments 2x120 MW plant (increase)/decrease
Advance, deposits & pre-payments 412 MW plant (increase)/decrease
Prior year adjsutments

Currency fluctuation (gain)/loss against bill payment

Net cash outflows

Payment for administrative expenses

Payment for administrative expenses

Depreciation & amortization (corporate office)

Payable for corporate office -increase/(decrease)
Advance, deposits & pre-payments (increase)/decrease
Payable for SD increase/(decrease)

Net cash outflows

Purchase of fixed assets

Corporate office
Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW PPP
Haripur 412 MW CCPP
Siddhirgonj 335 MW PPP
Net cash outflows

Cash paid for work-in-progress
Haripur 412 MW CCPP project (DPP-2)

Siddhirgonj 335 CCPP project
Munshigonj 300-400 MW coal project (Previous 600-800 MW)

Land acquisition for Feni 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind power plant project

Land acquisition for pekua 2x600 MW USC coal based power plant project
Cash paid for Sonagazi 50 MW solar power plant project

cash paid for corpoarte

Net cash outflows

Cash paid for work-in-progress- Haripur 412 MW CCPP project (DPP-2)

Work-in-progress

Current liabilities for WIP -increase/(decrease)

Interest payable increase

Currency fluctuation (gain)/loss

Advance, deposits & pre-payments -(increase)/decrease

30
10.2

28.1

28.2

28.3
Anx-A
Anx-B

23.2

233

23.5
22
22
22
9.2
9.3

31.2

29
Anx-A-1.1,2
23.1
9.1
22

Anx-Al.1
Anx-Al1.2
Anx-Al1.3
Anx-Al.4

39.1
39.2
39.3
39.4
39.5
39.6
39.7

B-1
21.4
223

17

8.4

Amounts in BDT

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19
727,384,017 589,938,406
(213,249,766 (9,085,660)
514,134,251 580,852,746

(1,543,528,571) (1,741,815,602)
(4,420,237,020) (3,454,353,696)
(2,890,471,269) (1,785,448,121)
4,032,038,982 3,167,580,237
15,848,520
(37,882,587) (104,582,116)
110,372,491 103,939,780
(452,981,212) 276,388,238
(96,839,004) 234,104,230
327,160 (573,656
2,629,936 (6,167,185)
988,726 8,527
(15,325,743) .
(273,030) (108,459)
- (29,016)
(224,955) (223,328)
(5,295,557,576) (3,311,280,166)

(232,520,819)

(225,613,454)

20,740,769 17,892,942
57,607,285 (37,188,814)
(10,560,095) (7,979,480)

203,719 150,859
(164,529,140) (252,737,947)
(12,568,036) (23,840,508)
39,969,470 (45,686,137)
(11,506,967) (78,150)
(553,846) (191,747
15,340,621 (69,792,942)

- 442,694,839
(4,706,483,405) (1,888,024,830)
- (1,729,450,964)
1,523,707,081 (3,153,773)
(21,975,710) (31,785)
(3,675,601) (947,343)

P,ZOBEQZT,GMI ’3‘178!913‘!55!

(462,619,468)

(954,765)
63,316,914
173,227,745
669,724,413

442,694,839




39.2

39.3

39.4

39.5

39.6

39.7

40.00

41.00

42.00

Notes
Cash paid for work-In-progress- Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCPP project
Work-in-progress B-2
Current liabilities for WIP increase/(decrease) 21.5&21.6
Interest payable increase 22482224
Payable for SD increase/(decrease) 204
Currency fluctuation (gain)/loss
Advance, deposits & pre-payments -(increase)/decrease 8.5
Cash paid for work-in-progress-Munshigonj 300-400 MW coal project (Prev. 600-800 MW)
Work-in-progress B-3
Interest payable increase 22
Cash paid for land Acquisition for Feni 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind power plant project
Work-in-progress B-4
Interest payable increase 22
Cash paid for land acquisition for Pekua 2x600 MW USC coal based power plant project
Work-in-progress B-5
Mobile phone transfer to 412 MW O&M
Interest payable increase 22
Cash paid for Sonagazi 50 MW solar power plant project

Work-in-progress B-6
Current liabilities for WIP increase/(decrease)

Currency fluctuation (gain)/loss

Interest payable increase

Cash paid for corporate office

Work-in-progress B-6
Investment of R&D fund

Investment in FDRs 7
Investment in SND Afc 7
Interest received 13.2

R&D fund receivable (increase)/decrease

Net cash received from govt. during the year

Received from govt. for Haripur 412 MW CCPP project (DPP-2) 13.3
Received from govt. for Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCPP project 13.4
Received from govt. for LA of Munshiganj 300-400 MW 13.8

Total received from govt.

Refund to govt. Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCPP 13.4
Refund to govt. Pekua 2x600MW coal Project 13.7
Refund to govt. 412 MW Project (DPP-2) 13.3

Total refund to govt.

Net cash inflows

Classification of loan received from GOB:
(a)  Equity from GOB. (60%)
(b)  Loan from GOB. (40%)

Loan paid to GOB

16.1
16.2

Siddhirganj 2x120MW PPP
haripur 412 MW CCPP

Amounts in BDT

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19
(6,323,877,353) (3,034,274,706)
65,324,630 (109,378,308)
1,061,572,869 1,017,045,060
(6,289,810) 4,178,241
125,597,183 220,276,972
371,189,076 14,127,912
(4,706,483,405) (1,888,024,830)
(20,662,522) (1,730,526,547)
20,662,522 1,075,583
- (1,729,450,964)
(11,445,600) (11,445,600)
11,445,600 11,445,600
1,519,135,164 (21,433,441)
- (8,000)
4,571,917 18,287,668
1,523,707,081 (3,153,773)
(21,985,039) (31,785)
20
(10,579)
19,888 -
(21,975,710) (31,785)
(3,675,601) (947,343)
(3,675,601) (947,343)
(22,968,772) (179,220,277)
(177,690,782) (6,659,317)
24,541,007 10,861,012
(67,789,926 (6,667,131)
(243,908,473 (181,685,713)
2 227,500,000
600,000,000 150,000,000
- 1,721,876,815
600,000,000 2,099,376,815
(368,523,184) (338,222,658)
(1,523,072,373)
: (670,412,586
(1,892,495,557) (1,008,635,244)
L2295557) __ LOSOTALSTL
(775,497,335) 654,444,943
(516,998,223 436,296,629

(1,292,495!558I

1,090,741,572

e S

(74,326,149)

(50,572,877

(148,652,298)
(101,145,754)

(124,899,026)

(249,798,052)




43.00

45.00

46.00

47.00

48.00

Loan paid to ADB
(Siddhirganj 2x120MW PPP)
ADB Loan Repayment

Loan paid to JICA
(Haripur 412 MW CCPP)
JICA Loan BD P-55
JICA Loan BD P-58

Loan received from World Bank
WB Loan 4508 BD

WB Loan 5737 BD
WB Loan 63630 BD —¥ Sonagazi 50 MW Solar Power Plant Consuction Project

Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP

Dividend paid
Dividend

Interest paid

Interest on GOB loan (Sid. 2x120MW)
Interest on GOB loan (Har. 412 MW)
Interest on ADB Loan (BAN 2039)
Interest on JICA Loan (BD P-55)
Interest on JICA Loan (BD P-58)
Interest on WB Loan (5737 BD)

Earnings per share (EPS)-basic [note ref. 2.13]

The Computation of EPS is given in the below:
Earnings attributable to shareholders (PAT)

No. of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

17

18.1
18.2

19.1.1
19.1.2
19.02

Amounts in BDT

30-Jun-20

30-Jun-19

(462,844,177)

(458,199,341)

(462,844,177)

(a58,199,341)
(853,904,626) (832,731,634)
(1,002,794,350) (488,600,495)
(1,856,698,976) (1,321,332,129)
15,711,478 37,621,899
4,515,852,822 1,659,946,178
8,986,520 -
4,540,550,820 1,697,568,077
(350,000,000)] - (350,000,000)
(350,000,000) (350,000,000)
(490,786,760) -
(87,470,293) =

(2,141,978,699)
(1,062,798,179)
(1,100,392,618)

(722,353,590)

(916,562,598)
(864,350,927)
(571,706,868)

(5,605,780,139)

(2,352,620,393)

2,257,393,825

1,069,583,787

378,972 378,972
5357 479




ANNEXURE- A :
A-1 Property, plant and equipment (A-1.1+A-1.2+A-1.3+A-1.4)
Fixed Assets Schedule
As on 30 June 2020
| . - - Cost ) i ® Depreciation | |
s | Particulars Opening Balance on | Addition During the | Adjustment During Balance as on § 5 E Opening Balance | Addition During the | Adjustment During A“'_'m_“lned |wm“" Bown Weistan Down Vilug
Ne- | 01.07.19 Year | thevear 300620 |8 | ononoras | Year wevess | Ceerecistion Aon |Valesson30.0020) casan30.06.13
T 1 2 3 ] 5 = (2+43-4) 6 7 8 =(2x6)+ 3x6)/2 9 10 =(7 +8-9) 11 =(5 - 10) 12=(2-7)
| | | ]
1 [Plant & machinery __ 58,606,135,478 | 18,543,693,288 | . | 77149828766 | S% | 12061179653 | 3,699.985,099 | - | 15761,164,752 61,388,664,014 |  46,588,955,825
2 |Plant & machinery (HGPI, Tl etc | 1,321,988,342 - 1,321,988,342 | 25% 686,883,950 312,411,381 | - 999,295,331 322,693,011
3 land - 225902489 | - 2 225,902,489 | 0% - | - | = i _ 225902
4 |Building(non residential) 347,123,821 | 112,410,515 r 35% ) 49307007 | 125703 . | 61,764,050 397,770,286 |
5 Building(residential) 129,759,587 | i 23,741,576 | 4,541,586 | 5 | 28,289,162 | 101,470,425
6 |Vehicle B 144314291 | ] em 168,905,456 | 87,21 o 16924405 | - | 104,138,065 | 64,767,391 57,100,631
7 |computer & printer 15,427,097 178,032 | - | 15,605,129 11,706,263 | 1,238,777 | . [ 3,720,834
8 |Photocopy machine 2436408 B18,888 =l 257,375 | . | 957,975
9 .}.Fzzm?d“"e e ] 53100 - — . 1
10| Air-conditioner 12,561,230 378618 | - : 1,372,808 - 1 6,482,945
11 Telephone with PABX o 681692 70,350 = 257,159 | 10T T T  axas33|
12 Mobile phone = 1,591,537 | 36,000 | -  Ba3B74 | 281,685 - | 747,663 |
13 |Other equipments 18,523,138 | 2193727 | 20,716,865 | 39 . 2599508, 0 - | - | 1025899
14 [Furniture & fixture 25,100,893 | 4,497,239 29,598,132 | 12,377,728 2,540,125 - 14,917,853 | 14,680, 12,723,165
15 Deeptubewell 10528721 | E 15% | 8567930 904,980 e = 1 _ 5,472,910 1,055,811 | 1,960,791
16 Lif ) 2219907 - 0 97 | 15% 2,279,9% | - ~aamsee| 1 1
17 |Bicyce 70500 | E e - 70,500 15% 40613 | 7,200 - 41813 2687 | 29,887
18 |Other assets I | - - - 15% S i - | - 3 i =
Total in FY 2019-20 60,864,478,322 18,692,207,818 - 79,556,686,140 12,960,112,465 | 4,055,593,396 . 17,015,705,861 62,540,980,279 | 47,904,365,856
[ TowalinFy 2018-19 1 57,503,395,580 | 3,361,195,740 | (113,000) | 60,864,478,319 | | 9,779,350,649 | 3,180,810,217 (48,400) 12,960,112,465 | 47,904,365,857 | 47,724,044,932 |
A-1.1. Property, plant and equipment
Corporate Office
As on 30 June 2020
| e I : Cost . ¥ 4]l Deprecation —_—
;Io' | Particulars Opening Balance on | additi During the | Adj 1t During Balance as on g 5 ; Opening Balance | Addition During the | Adjustment During | o A:g:':‘:t::m Val:r::m 20 w':':::';:‘;‘:;'"'
| 01.07.19 Year . theYear 30.06.20 & = onoto719 Year thevear | P s e
1 2 w 3 a S - (213.4) 7 8 <(2x6)H{3x6)/2 9 10 =(7 + 8-9) 12-(2.7)
1 |Plant & machinery = A [ o . ol = S, . T S—— 5 s E =
|2 |Plant & machinery (HGPI) o N i , ] - R i —
4 |Building(non residential) 240,608,049 i 241,479,368 | : 37,555,802 | 203,052,247 |
5 _|Building(residential) . = e S b = B s =
6 |Vehicles - _ 63,726,740 9,470,100 3 73,196,840 | 34,838,721 — 28,888,019
7 |Computer & pri | 6,783,046 | 90,032 | | 6,873,078 | 20 5,797,954 985092
8 |Photocopy machine 1,961,958 _818,888 R 2,780,846 | 1,177,484 784,474
9 [Faxmachine ] _ 53,100 | - | x| __sza00] 2o% | 53,009 | e ] 1
10 | Air-conditioner ) 9,821,430 | 1,739,607 | 5 11,561,037 | 10% 4,472,395 1,082,336 | 7773@,(%,
11 |Telephone with PABX 327,722 | 70,350 | 398072 | 10% | 157,247 | 35,937 | -
12 Mobile phone ) 1,079,668 = - 1,079,668 | 20% 601,020 | 198,636 | .
13 Other equipments - 4,251,520 1,271,877 ,452,252 | _ 592,217 |
14 |Furniture & fixture i 14,933,189 | 2,858,707 7,19 1,533,614 | B
15 |Deep tube well _ i . e - .
16 |Lift - j il - A - - ) - s
17 |Bicycle ! A . | = 5% —= L =k = |
18 | Other assets - - | - 15% - - - s 2 s
Total in FY 2019-20 343,546,422 | 17,190,980 il 360,737,401 94,302,896 19,544,769 - 113,847,665 246,889,737 249,243,526
Total in FY 2018-19 | 322,109,914 | 17,933,508 | 3,503,000 | 343,546,422 | | 77,022,270 | 17,239,626 | 41,000 | 94,302,896 | 249,243,526 | 245,087,644 |




I } ) J 1 I ] } l l ) I I 1 ) ;
A-1.2. Property, plant and equipment
SIDDHIRGONIJ 2x120 MW- O&M
As on 30 June 2020
Cnst - % 2 - B Depreciation -
.| ¥ I Written Writte
Sl | Particulars Opening Balance on | Addition During the Adjunm!m During Balance as on ‘é § Z| Opening Balance | Addition During the | Adjustment During Accmietad Dwn itae S Vg
No. | a8 Depreciation As on | Value as on 30.06.20 as on 30.06.19
| 01.07.19 Year the Year 30.06.20 2 | ono0LOT.A9 } Year | the Year 30.06.20
1 2 [ 3 [] 5=(2+34) 3 7 | B=(2u6)H{3In6)/2 | 9 10 =(7 + 8-9) 1=5-10) | 12=(2.7)
1 [Plant & machinery 12,018,980, 185 | - 12,018,980,185 | 5% |  4,400,152,360 : 600,949,009 | 5,001,101,369 7,017,878,817 : 7,618,827,825
2 |Plant & machinery (HGP1) 720,342,507 | | 720,342,507 | 25% 586,619,672 | 111,882,824 | 698,502,496 . | 133,722,834
3 L'“d - z - = % . = e = M
a ‘Bulldlng(non residential) 36,815, 901 | e - 36,815,901 | 3.5% 6,427,185 | 1,288,557 | 7,715,742 29,100,159 | 30,388,716
5 Building{residential) 31,528,000 “ | - 31,528,000 | 3.5% 8,276,100 | 1,103,480 | - 9,379,580 | 22,148,420 | 23,251,900
6 Vehicles | ) 34, 8,536 | 5,209,465 | - 39,878,001 | 15% 30,617,035 | | 1,438, no I 32,055,455 7,822,546 | 4,051,501
7 Computer & printers 4,065,773 | 65,600 | 4,131,373 | 20% 3,739,134 186, 720 3,925,854 | | 326,638
_ 8 |Photocopy machine 2 347,001 | — 3470011 20% ; 17.3.5001 . €9!09 o _242%00f @ | 173,501
9 Fax machine - S | - 20% | 000000000 - | | - s —= ] =
10 | Air-conditioner | 2,479,800 ‘T N . 2,479,800 | 10% 247,980 | 1,788870 | 690,930 | 938,910
1 345970 | i 345970 | 10% B 34,597 ' 133,310 212,661 | 247,258
_12_[Mobile phone 167649 | 12000 | 179,649 | 20% _1Bod0| 135849 43800 | 49,840
13 ‘chgr equipments 4,256,168 | | - 4,256,168 | 15% | . 462,930 | [ 2,509,429 1,746,739 | 2,209,669
14 |Furniture & fixture 5,144,201 | 49,380 | 5,193,581 | 10% 490,419 | | 3,806,831 1,386,750 | 1,827,789
15 Deep tube well i 4495521 | NN ) | 4495521 | 15% | 747435519 - i 4,495,520 o 1 - 1
16 _Lift - 2,279, {3971 - 1 . 2,279,997 | 15% 2,2799% | ST ' - ] 2,2799% | i 1_1 1
17 Blcy(lg ) 37,500 | I 37,500 | 15% 33,188 | 2,250 | - | 35,438 2,062 | 4313
18 |Other assets - | | 15% - | - | | - - | -
Total in FY 2019-20 12,865,954,708 | 5,336,445 | - 12,871,291,153 5,049,934,014 | 718,174,626 | - 5,768,108,639 7,103,182,516 | 7,816,020,696
Total in FY 2018-19 1 12,860,365,021 | 5,589,687 | { 12,865,954,708 | 1 4264278,826 | 785,655,188 | - | 5,049,934,014 | 7,816,020,696 | 8,596,086,197 |
A-1.3 Property, plant and equipment
HARIPUR 412 MW ( O&M)
As on 30 June 2020
si T cuwft = ] g — " S " Accumulated Written Down | Written Down Val
. 2 | n Down
No Particulars Opening Balance on | Addition During the | Adjustment During Balance as on g& .E Opening Balance | Addition During the ‘Ad}tmumnwiq Depreciation As on | Value as on 30.06.20 "ummnu
) 01.07.19 ; Year \ the Year 30.06.20 & | onor0719 | Year ‘ the Year ‘ o o
1 - TSN | 3 - | 4 | 5=(2434) | 6 | 7| BAMGMe)2 | 9 10 =(7 + 8-9) n=5-10) | 12+2-7)
1 _.Pl_ant & machinery* | 29741573743 1 L 29,741573,743 | 5% _ 6,678,368,371 | 1,487,078,687 | - 8,165,447,057 21,576,126,686 | 23,063,205,372 |
| |
2 :Plant & machinery (TI & major 601,645,835 | ‘ | 601,645,835 | 33% 100,264,278 | 300,792,835 300,853,000 501,381,557
|overhauling)** | ] ek I (B et 5 i |
_3 |tand 2258 90253; i I | 225,902,489 | 0% - 1 i - 225,902,489 | 225,902,489
4 |Building(non residential) 27836891 ) | | 27,836,891 | 35% | 3614615 | 24,222, 275
5 |Building(residential) ) 98,231,587 1 | 98,231,587 | 3.5% 15,471,476 |
6 |Vehicles B 24,525,550 | 9, 035,600 | | _ 33,561,150 | 15% 18,014, 0471'_ — |
7 'Computer& printer 2500471 | ;gLaqoj - e 2,522,871 | 20% 1,684,354 | -
8 PholDﬂ)Pv machine = 127450 | | | 127,450 | 20% 127450 | -
9 |Faxmachine 000000000 - | = B B Il - 20% | - | A < | T
10 |Air-conditioner 1,9?9,007 | | 2,239,007 | 10% B _65_,0q0_| | 107,492 2, 131 SJSJ 195,000
11 [Telephone with PABX [ | 8,000 | 10% 1,200 | 2000) 6,000 ‘ 6,800
12 |Mobile phone 50| 12,000 | | 215,850 | 20% 911272,57: - ] 127,970 87,880 | 112,625
13 |Other equipments = 8 | 349,000 | o - 902,768 | 15% | 3483663 - 5770105
14_|Furniture & fixture 3163 | 108,960 | : 4,682,123 | 10% 1,812,324 | ) | 2,760,839
15 |Deep tube well | | | 6,033,200 | 15% 4072410 | | 1,960,790
| 16 ’rl"! . S ; — = -] 15% 2 : - A
17 |Bicycle 33000, | | 33000 15% | TAS | | . 25,575
18 |Other assets - | - 15% - | - - | - | -
Total in FY 2019-20 30,742,708,997 | 11,506,967 | | 30,754,215,964 6,827,077,837 | 1,700,299,411 | . | 8,527,377,247 22,226,838,717 23,915,631,160
[ Total in FY 2018-19 il 27,805,220,199 | 3,337,480,798 | 8,000 | 30, nz,m 997 [ | 5,296,704,451 | 1,530,373,386 | - | 6,827,077,837 |  23,915,631,160 | 22,108,515,748 |



A-1.4 Property, plant and equipment
Siddhirganj 335 MW (O&M)
As on 30 June 2020
\ - — g Depreciation ; T -
sl. - I - - [T P == z Accumdsted Written Down | Written Down Value
Ne. \ Omaning en . | ik na - a § - Rl ooy During the Adj nt During Depreciation As on | Value as on 30.06.20 as on 30.06.19
01.07.19 | Year the Year 30.06.20 a8 - on 01.07.19 | Year the Year |
| 1 2 | 3 | 4 5 =(2+3-4) 6 7 | B ={2x6)+{3x6)/2 9 | 10=(7+89) 11=(5-10) 12=(2-7)
1 Plant & machinery 16,845,581,549 18,543,693,288 | 35,389,274,837 | 5% 982,658,923 | 1,611,957,403 | 2,594,616,326 | 32,794,658,511 | 15,862,922,626
2 |Plant & machinery (HGPI) - ] ) 3 25% - R [ : . E
3 land -] - | - 0% — ] = | | B - ' )
4 |Building(non residential) 41,862,979 | 111,539,196 153,402,175 | 3.5% 1,709,405 | 1,774,527 3,483,932 | 149,918,243 ! 40,153,574
s ‘_Bﬁudd&ngl(esideptia!]r o = | - | | - 3.5% o =1 . - | - - | = B
6 | Vehicles 21,393,465 | 876,000 R 22,269,465 | 15% 3,743,857 | 3,219,431 6,963,288 15,306,177 | 17,649,608
7 Computer & printer _ | 2,077,807 | -] 2,077,807 | 20% 484,821 | 415,561 | 900,382 1,177,425 | 1,592,986
& |Photocopy machine B B - B - - { B | B - 20% - - 1 - -1 - i R - o
9 |Fax machine B T | | - 4 20% - 1 - | ‘ E s - 1 N -
10 ‘Aiy{unrdrl‘tiar]qr - 3 | - . - 10% - =1 - B =1 ) | - - - -
11 |Telephone with PABX s = ~ : 10% e * o B 1 ‘ o LI .
12 |Mobile phone - 140,370 12,000 | | 1s2370] 20% 3380 28264 ) | 62,084 90,286 | 106,550
13 |Other equipments 761,682 1 572,750 | ) | 1,333,432 | 15% | 114,825 | 121,536 ] | 236,361 | 1,098,071 | 646,857
14 |Furniture & fixture 450,340 1,480,192 | 1,930,532 | 10% 52,070 | 57,868 . 109,938 1,820,594 398,270
15 |Deep tube well B = | - - . . - 15% B =_ 1 o | - e | - B - .
16 |Lift - ) 1 15% = 1 == - | B - - -]
17_[Bicycle . [ -] [ - | =1 - -
18 |Other assets - - 15% - - - - = | =
Total in FY 2019-20 16,912,268,192 | 18,658,173,426 | .| 35570,441,618 988,797,721 | 1,617,574,590 | - 2,606,372,311 32,964,069,307 15,923,470,471 |
| Total in FY 2018-19 | 16,915,700,445 | 191,747 | (3,624,000) | 16,912,268,192 | | 141,345,103 | 847,542,018 | (89,400) | 988,797,721 | 15,923,470,471 | 16,774,355,342 |
A-2 Intangible assets
Intangible Assets Schedule
As on 30 June 2020
. - _ Cost . E Amortization . . 2 1 e
il i ’ . i g% Accumulated Written Down | Written Down Value
N Particulars Opening Balance on | Addition During the | Adjustment During Balance as on @ § 2| Opening Balance | Addition During the | Adjustment During
0. a | Depreciation As on | Value as on 30.06.20 as on 30.06.19
| 01.07.19 Year | the Year | 30.06.20 &  =| on01.07.19 Year the Year 20.06.20
1 e | R < AR _ | .06.20 e
1 2 3 4 5 = (243-4) 6 7 8 ={2x6)+{3x6)/2 9 10 =(7 + 8-9) 11 ={5 - 10) 12=(2-7)
1 [Softwacs- Corporate office 6,945,219 | ‘ 6,945,219 | 20% 1,564,545 | 1,196,000 | - 2,760,545 4,184,674 5,380,674
3 |Software- Siddhingonj 2¢120 40,195,666 | ‘ (40,096,450} 99,216 | 20% 4,108,860 i : (4,009,645) | 99,215 1.00 36,086,805
MW PP plant it S S| N R L i g S e vl e 2
! . | [ | | _
Total in FY 2015-20 47,140,885 - (40,096,450) 7,044,435 5,673,405 | 1,196,000 | (4,009,645} 2,859,760 4,184,675 41,467,480
{ Total in FY 2018-19 1 1,064,435 46,076,450 - | 47,140,885 | | 1,010,444 4,662,961 - 5,673,405 | 41,467,480 | 53,991 |
Notes
1. Cost of software-corporate office amounting to BDT 965,219 has been fully depreciated.
2. Cost of software of Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP amounting to BDT 99,216 has been fully amortized, amortization has been charged accordingly.
FGMO software amounting to BDT 40,096,450 has been transferred to Receivable form BPDB a/c, as it will be reimbursed by BPDB. Last year amortization of that software amounting to BDT 4,009,645 has also been reversed accordingly.
A-3 Right-of-use assets
Right-of-use assets schedule
As on 30 June 2020
| 4 E— Gont B ] I
il Particulars Opening Bal | addition Durs | Adteme ity | itince. £st Opening Balance | Addition During the | Adustmant During | Accumelsted Wilkian Dumes | Wiikton Dawn Yol
No. | g S ODuring the | Aol ot D peon s°%%s i o ~ Depreciation As on | Value as on 30.06.20 as on 30.06.19
01.07.19 | Year | the Year | 30.06.20 E & on 01.07.19 J Year | the Year | 30.06.20
| 1 2 3 | 4| s=(2+3a) 3 7| B{2x6){3x6)/2 9 | w=r+s9 | 11s5-10 12(2-7)
1 |Corporate - 9,809,450 | 9,809,450 | N/A | - ! -1 9,809,450 ] -
2 |siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP 48,874,484 | 48,874,484 | N/A = | 4,359,480 | - | 4,359,480 44,515,004 -
3 |Haripur 412 MW CCPP 102,296,644 | | 102,296,644 | N/A | 8,962,560 | - ] 8,962,560 93,334,084 | -
4__ siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP. 23,576,658 23576658 | N/A 2,526,480 | 2,526,480 21,050,178 -
Total in FY 2019-20 - 184,557,236 - 184,557,236 - 15,848,520 - 15,848,520 168,708,716 | .
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B-2. Work-in-progress A/C - Siddhirgonj 335MW CCPP project:

Transfer to Fixed Transfer to Fixed
Perticulars Opening Balance as | Addition During the | Total up to 30 June | Asset/Expense a/c Asset a/c during Closing Balance as
on 01 July 2019 period 2020 during the year (FY the year (FY 2019- | on 30 June 2020
2017:-18) 20)
Plant & machinery
Establishment (GOB) 41,630,766 5,498 41,636,264 77,412,764 41,636,264 -
Establishment (EGCB) 100,014,251 41,811,837 141,826,088 103,794,367 141,826,088 -
Physical contingency (GOB) 218,368 218,368 406,057 218,368 -
Owners engineer (WB) 236,280,815 236,280,815 333,160,913 236,280,815 -
Plant & machinery 8,439,390,470 4,315,309,130 12,754,699,600 12,998,375,428 12,754,699,600 5
LC charge (GOB) 195,284,935 20,439,584 215,724,519 343,775,526 215,724,519 .
Interest during construction (GOB) 195 436,296 53,386,756 248,823,052 263,035,715 248,823,052 -
Interest during construction (WB) 1,941,094,519 1,008,186,113 2,949,280,632 1,871,947,414 2,949,280,632
AIT & Vat - turnkey contractor (GOB) 409,760,064 210,219,053 619,979,117 620,885,904 619,979,117
Custom duty & VAT (GoB) 633,677,472 47,222,700 680,900,172 1,148,772,066 680,900,172
O&M service for 2x120 MW PPP-NTPC (WB) 176,401,533 3,472,600 179,874,133 301,050,412 179,874,133
Capacity building/training (WB) 30,203,844 9,905,117 40,108,961 26,274,674 40,108,961
Individual consultant 8,838,317 8,838,317 - 8,838,317
Adjustment of PG encashment - (2,627,686,906) -
Adjustment of curr. fluct. (PG) - 50,491,472 50,491,472 (62,288,965) 50,491,472
Adjustment of curr. fluct. (Interest) 28,658,027 16,408,205 45,066,232 119,709,282 45,066,232
Adjustment of curr. fluct. (principal loan) 220,276,972 109,188,978 329,465,950 1,221,550,989 329,465,950 -
Sub Total 12,648,328,332 5,894,885,360 18,543,213,692 16,741,075,639 18,543,213,692 -
Building (non-residential) - -
Cost of civil works ( non residential-GoB) 629,016 11,618,038 12,247,054 920,500 12,247,054 -
Primary school building (WB) 80,475,621 18,816,521 99,292,142 40,942,479 99,292,142 .
Sub total 81,104,637 30,434,559 111,539,196 41,862,979 111,539,196
Software - - -
Consultancy service -MIS (ERP Syst-WB) 274,913,811 396,194,992 671,108,803 671,108,803 -
Sub total 274,913,811 396,194,992 671,108,803 - 671,108,803 -
Vehicles “ a
Transport vehicle(GOB) - - 165,926,000 -
Transport vehicle (EGCB) - 876,000 876,000 14,467,465 876,000 -
Sub total - 876,000 876,000 21,393,465 876,000 -
Computer & printers - - = E N
Computer (GOB) - 146,057
Computer & printers (EGCB) - 878,200
Sub total - - 1,024,257 - -
Mobile phone -
Mobile phone (EGCB-Establishment) - 12,000 12,000 51,950 12,000 -
Other equipments - 12,000 12,000 51,950 12,000
Camera (EGCB-Establishment) - - . 15,500 - -
Office equipment (EGCB-Establishment) 504,250 9,200 513,450 68,580 513,450
Sub total 504,250 _9,200 513,450 84,080 513,450 -
Furniture and fixture .
Furniture and fixture (EGCB) - - 431,890 -
Furniture and fixture (GoB)) 1,465,242 1,465,242 - 1,465,242
Sub total - 1,465,242 1,465,242 431,890 1,465,242
Total project cost as per DPP 13,004,851,030 6,323,877,353 19,328,728,383 16,805,924,259.92 19,328,728,383
O&M expenditure:
Establishment - 104,505,913 B
Vehicles - - - 3,640,000 .
Computer & printer B - _ 1,053,550 - -
Mobile phone - - - 72,420 - =
Furniture & fixtures - - - 11,400 - -
Security equipment - . - 473,005 = -
Camera - - - 19,900 - =
Total O&M expenditures - - = 109,776,188 = -
Group total ( project +0O&M) 13,004,851,030 6,323,877,353 19,328,728,383 16,915,700,448 19,328,728,383 -

B-3. Work-in-progress AJC- Munshigonj 300-400 MW coal project (previous- Munshigonj 600-800 MW)

Transfer to Fixed

Transfer to Fixed

Particulars Opening Balance as | Addition During the | Total up to 30 June | Asset/ Expense a/c Asset a/c during Closing Balance as

on 01 July 2019 period 2020 during the year (FY | the year (FY 2019- | on 30 June 2020

2017-
Plant & machinery - -

Establishment (EGCB) 21,706,070 21,706,070 - 21,706,070
Land 1,721,876,815 1,721,876,815 - 1,721,876,815
Interest during construction (GOB) 1,075,583 20,662,522 21,738,105 - 21,738,105
Gratuity expense 1,017,004 - 1,017,004 1,017,004
Sub total _1,745,675,472 20,662,522 1,766,337,994 - 1,766,337,994

Office & other equipments - - - -
Mobile (EGCB) 7,800 - 7,800 - 7,800
Sub total 7,800 7,800 - 7,800

Vehicles 5,209,465 5,209,465 = 5,209,465 =
Total 1,750,892,737 20,662,522 1,771,555,259 - 5,209,465 1,766,345,794




B-4. Land Acquisition (LA) for Feni 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind power plant project:

Transfer to Fixed

Transfer to Fixed

Particulars Opening Balance as | Addition During the | Total up to 30 June | Asset/ Expense a/c Asseta/c during | Closing Balance as
on 01 July 2019 period 2020 during the year (FY the year (FY 2019- on 30 June 2020
2017-18) 201
Land & Land development

Land - - - -
Land (GOB) 1,003,779,717 1,003,779,717 - 1,003,779,717
Sub total 1,003,779,717 - 1,003,779,717 - 1,003,779,717
Establishment (EGCB) 7,442,284 7,442,284 - 7,442,284
Interest during construction (GOB) 25,258,715 11,445,600 36,704,315 - 36,704,315
Gratuity expense 352,935 352,935 p 352,935
Sub total 33,053,934 11,445,600 44,499,534 - 44,499,534
Total 1,036,833,651 11,445,600 1,048,279,251 - 1,048,279,251

B-5. Land Acquisition (LA) for Pekua 2x600 MW USC coal based power plant project:

Transfer to Fixed

Transfer to Fixed

Particulsr Opening Balance as | Addition During the | Total up to 30 June | Asset/ Expense a/c Asset a/c during Closing Balance as
s on 01 July 2019 period 2020 during the year (FY | the year (FY2019- | on 30 June 2020
2017:18) 201
Plant & machinery
Establishment (EGCB) 8,415,735 265,292 8,681,027 - 8,681,027
Interest during construction (GOB) 37,217,270 4571917 41,789,187 - 41,789,187
Gratuity expense 1,523,290 - 1,523,290 - 1,523,290
Sub total 47,156,295 4,837,209 51,993,504 - 51,993,504
Office & other equipments .
Computer & printer 8,600 8,600 - 8,600
Mobile - = = -
Sub total 8,600 - 8,600 - 8,600
Land 1,523,972,373 (1,523,972,373 - - - -
Sub total 1,523,972,373 [1,523,97’_2.373 - - -
Total 1,571,137,268 (1,519,135,164 52,002,104 52,002,104
B-6. Haripur 100MW HFO power plant project:
Transfer to Fixed Adjusted with
—— Opening Balance as | Addition During the | Total up to 30 June | Asset/Expensea/c | Retained Earnings | Closing Balance as
on 01 July 2019 period 2020 during the year (FY on 30 June 2020
2017-18)
Plant & machinery
Establishment (EGCB) 462,608 462,608 ) A6ca -
Total 462,608 = 462,608 - 462,608 -
B-7. Sonagazi 50 MW solar power plant construction project:
Transfer to Fixed Transfer to Fixed
Pasticular Opening Balance as | Addition During the | Total up to 30 June | Asset/Expense a/c Asseta/c during | (losing Balance as
Beviouiry on 01 July 2019 period 2020 during the year (FY | the year (FY 2013~ | on 30 june 2020
2017-18) 20)
Establishment (EGCB) 31,785 16,820,735 16,852,520 - 16,852,520
1DC (WB) 19,888 15,888 19,888
Currency fluctuation Loss/gain-Unrealized (10,579) (10,579} (10,579)
Vehicles = 5,071,100 5,071,100 5,071,100
Computer & Printers 59,895 59,895 59,895
Furniture & Fixture 4,000 4,000 4,000
Mobile Phone 20,000 20,000 20,000
Total 31,785 21,985,039 22,016,824 - - 22,016,824
B-8. 5id. 335 MW CCPP- O&M
Transfer to Fixed Transfer to Fixed
bt Opening Balance as | Addition During the | Total up to 30 June | Asset/Expensea/c Asseta/c during | (Closing Balance as
on 01 July 2019 period 2020 during the year (FY | the year (FY 2013- | on 30 june 2020
2017-18) 20)
Misc civil works - 671,108,803 671,108,803 i 671,108,803
Total - 671,108,803 671,108,803 - 671,108,803

8-9. Corporate office (Interior works of 13th tloor):

Particulars

Opening Balance as

Addition During the

Total up to 30 June

Transfer to Fixed
Asset/ Expense a/c

Transfer to Fixed
Asset a/c during

Closing Balance as

on 01 July 2019 period 2020 during the year (FY the year (FY 2019- on 30 June 2020
2017-18) 201
Misc civil works 947,343 3,675,601 4,622,944 S 4,622,934 -
Total 947,343 3,675,601 4,622,944 . 4,622,944
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Annexure - C : Debt service liability (GOB)

Annexure C-1: Loan from GoB (Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW PPP )

DSL - Principal Portion DSL - Portion
Principal Loan Amount Interest Amount
No of Interest on
Cumulative Principal not Total Closing
FY . of Amo No. of erest erest
Begining Loan o o = :.mt of “.. Instaliment | Payment Unpaid due Outstanding FY Start d:"; interes durln::ln i hk: T::"im e it Paid balance of
Amownt  |'°* ot due e i paid date Instaliment (Notdue |loan (DuevNot | date |1 % | trate "‘mt wh' :.':mo » p:: i -t interest as on
U
" b (Due portion) | portion) Due) pay 30 June (BOT)
FY amount
1 2 3 a 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
2011-12 | 1,486,522,975 1st 74,326,149 74,326,149 | 1,412,196,826 | 1,486,522,975
2012-13 | 1,486,522,975 2nd 74,326,149 148,652,298 | 1,337,870,678 | 1,486,522,975 5% 74,326,149 74,326,149 74,326,149
2013-14 | 1,486,522,975 3rd 74,326,149 222,978,446 | 1,263,544,529 | 1,486,522,975 5% - 74,326,149 | 74,326,149 148,652,298
201415 | 1486522975 ath 74,326,149 1st 74,326,149 | 19-Jan-15 222,978,446 | 1,189,218,380 | 1,412,196,826 | 1-lul-14 203 5% 2,066,878 66,893,534 | 66,893,534 215,545,832
2nd 74,326,149 | 18-lan-15 148,652,298 | 1,189,218,380 | 1,337,870,678 | 1-Jul-14 203 5% 2,066,878
2015-16 | 1,337,870,678 Sth 74,326,149 3rd 74,326,149 | 3-un-16 148,652,298 | 1,114,892,231 | 1,263,544,529 | 1-Jul1S 339 5% 3451584 | 63,177,226 63,177,227 278,723 059
201617 | 1,263,544,529 ) 6th 74,326,149 ath 74,326,149 | 6-Jun-17 148,652,298 | 1,040,566,083 | 1,189,218,380 [ 1-Jul-16 341 5% 34710947 [ oo 2upcio | 70305117 349,068,176 | FreVious vrs.
Sth 74,326,149 | 13-Jun-17 74,326,149 | 1,040,566,083 | 1,114,892,231 | 1-Jul-16 348 5% 3,543,219 shortfall
2017-18 | 1,114,892,231 - 7th 74,326,149 6th 74,326,149 | 24-Sep-17 74,326,149 966,239,934 | 1,040,566,083 | 1-Jul-17 85 5% 865441 | 52,028,304 | 52,893,746 401,961,921
201819 |1:040,566,083 . 8th 74,326,149 7th 74,326,149 | 2-Aug-18 74,326,149 891,913,785 966,239,934 | 1-Jul-18 32 5% 325,813 aa595,689| 47,242,922 449,208,843
966,239,934 8th 74,326,149 | 14-Feb-19 - 891,913,785 891,913,785 | 1-Jul-18 228 5% 2,321,419
2019-20 | 891,913,785 9th 74,326,149 9th 74,326,149 | 8-Sep-19 - 817,587,636 817,587,636 | 1-Jul-19 69 5% 702,535 | 40,879,382 | 41,581,917 | (490,786,760) -
TOTAL 891,913,785 668,935,339 668,935,339 - 817,587,636 817,587,636 18,815,715 | 471,971,045 | 490,786,760 | -490,786,760 -
Annexure C-2: Loan from GoB (Haripur 412 MW CCPP)
DSL - Principal Portion DSL - Interest Portion
Principal Loan Amount (BDT) BDT)
No of
Cumulative Principal not Total Closing
FY No. of No. of Amount D Total i
Beginning Loan Loan Additi 2 & m:'m of o“ ol Payment Unpaid due Outstanding FY Start d":"; Interes| Fractional Im“e.s:im :" "'T:‘ it paid balance of A
Amount ot s ik aid id date Installment (Not due loan (Due + Not date intarast t rate |days interest ot am’:‘m nﬂ‘ od interest as on
P pa (Due portion) portion) Due) :' 30 June (BDT)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
Interest
2013-14 | 1,011,457,538 1st 50,572,877 50,572,877 960,884,661 | 1,011,457,538 | 1-Jul-14 - ’
included in IDC
2014-15 | 1,011,457,538 2nd 50,572,877 101,145,754 910,311,784 -
t
2015-16 | 1,011,457,538 ard 50,572,877 151,718,631 | 859738907 | 1,011,457,538 | 1ul-1s 15% - | 18171863 | 15171863 . 15,171,863 | Interes
included in IDC
2016-17 | 1,011,457,538 ath 50,572,877 1st 50,572,877 | S5-Jun-17 151,718,631 809,166,030 960,884,661 1Jul-16 | 340.00 | 1.5% 706,635 | 14,413,270 15,119,905 - 30,291,768
2017-18 | 960,884,661 Sth 50,572,877 2"";2: 8 151,718,631 | 24-Sep-17 | 50,572,877 758,593,153 809,166,030 1-Jul17 | 85.00 | 1.5% 529,976 | 12,137,490 | 12,667,466 - 42,959,234
201819 | 809166030 [ o0 417366 [  eth 50,572,877 1 50572877 | 2-Aug-18 | 50572877 [ 708020276 | 758,593,153 | 1-Jul18 | 3200 | 15% 865071 10,620,304 | 11,160,672 . 54,119,906
758,593,153 50,572,877 | 14-Feb-19 - 708,020,276 708,020,276 1-Jul-18 | 228.00 | 1.5% 473,861
2019-20 708,020,276 0 7th 50,572,877 50,572,877 | B8-Sep-19 657,447,399 657,447,399 1-Jul-19 | 69.00 | 15% 143,405 | 9,861,711 10,005,116 (87,470,293)| (23,345 271)] Prepaid int.
TOTAL 708,020,276 354,010,139 354,010,139 - 657,847,399 657,447,399 1,920,384 62,204,638 64,125,022 -87,470,293 (23,345,2711)




Annexure C-3: Loan from GoB (Haripur 412 MW CCPP, DPP-2)

DSL - Principal Portion

DSL - Interest Portion

Principal Loan Amount (BDT)

Total Interest Paid
FY Loan Interest Closing balance
Beginning Loan Loan Addition | Refund/Adjustme Outstanding Interest rate during the /Adjsutment of interest as on Renarks
Amount at loan as on 30 period During the 30 June (BDT)
June B
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2015-16 0 22,000,000 -2,417,600 19,582,400 3.0% - 0 1DC
2016-17 19,582,400 16,000,000 - 35,582,400 3.0% 308,202 - 308,201.75 1DC
2017-18 35,582,400 320,000,000 - 355,582,400 3.0% 1,430,695 (1,738,897) » IDC
2018-19 355,582,400 91,000,000 (268,165,034) 178,417,366 3.0% 1,523,740 - 1,523,740 IDC
2019-20 178,417,366 - - 178,417,366 3.0% 5,352,521 - 6,876,261 | Financial Expense
Total 178,417,366 - - 178,417,366 8,615,158 -1,738,897 6,876,261
Annexure C-4: Loan from GoB (Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP)
DSL - Principal Portion DSL - Interest Portion
Principal Loan Amount (BDT)
FY Loan Total Interest interest Pald Closing balance
Beginning Loan | |\ .\ addition | Refund/Adjustme | O™ | \oreirate | duringthe | AUEUEMEt | opirorest as on Renarks
Amount o loan as on 30 period During the 30 June (BDT)
June Period
1 2 8 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2009-10 3,200,000 3,200,000 3.0%
2010-11 3,200,000 600,000 (462,000) 3,338,000 3.0%
2011-12 3,338,000 20,000,000 (20,000,000) 3,338,000 3.0%
2012-13 3,338,000 300,000,000 (76,701,200) 226,636,800 3.0% 208,726,443 208,726,443 IDC
2013-14 226,636,800]  1,860,000,000 (589,028,200)|  1,497,607,600 3.0%
2014-15 1,497,607,600| 2,175,880,000 (124,350,400) 3,549,137,200 3.0%
2015-16 3,549,137,200 270,000,000 (190,000,000) 3,629,137,200 3.0%
2016-17 3,629,137,200 48,000,000 (13,960,344) 3,663,176,856 3.0% 224,134,792 432,861,236 1DC
2017-18 3,663,176,856 40,000,000 (1,915,452,541) 1,787,724,315 3.0% 80,447,951 (108,819,042) 404,490,144| IDC adjustment
2018-19 1,787,724,315 60,000,000 (135,289,063) 1,712,435,252 3.0% 53,981,866 458,472,011 1DC
2019-20 1,712,435,252 240,000,000  (147,409,273) 1,805,025,978 3.0% 53,386,754 511,858,765 1DC
Total 1,712,435,252 240,000,000 -147,409,273 1,805,025,978 _220,677,807 (108,819,042) 511,858,767
Annexure C-5: Loan from GoB (LA of Feni 100 MW Solar & 100 MW wind project)
DSL - Principal Portion DSL - Interest Portion
Principal Loan Amount (BDT)
N Beginning Loan Lown Out:::lldln; Mterent ;r::jr:::r::: Cloging balance
Loan Addition | Refund/Adjustme Interest rate during the of interest as on Renarks
Amount loan as on 30 During the
nt period 30 June (BDT)
June P
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2017-18 - 381,520,000 = 381,520,000 3.0% 2,367,515 - 2,367,515 IDC
2018-19 381,520,000 - - 381,520,000 3.0% 11,445,600 - 13,813,115 IDC
2019-20 381,520,000 - s 381,520,000 3.0% 11,445,600 - 25,258,715 IDC
2019-20 381,520,000 - - 381,520,000 3.0% 11,445,600 - 36,704,315 1DC
Total 381,520,000 - - 381,52_0_.900 36,704,315 - 36,704,315
Annexure C-6: Loan from GoB (LA of Pekua 2x600 MW coal power plant project)
DSL - Principal Portion DSL - Interest Portion
Principal Loan Amount (BDT)
ad Beginning Loan Loan Out:::::ilnl teren ;r::;:::r:::\dt Closing balance
Loan Addition | Refund/Adjustme Interest rate during the of interest as on Renarks
Amount ot loan as on 30 period During the 30 June (8DT)
June Period
1 2 3 4 S 6 7 8 9 10
609,588,949 0 609,588,949 641,933 - 641,933
2017-18 609,588,949 - - 609,588,949 3.0% 18,287,668 = 18,929,601 1DC
2018-19 609,588,949 - = 609,588,949 3.0% 18,287,668 - 37,217,270 IDC
2019-20 609,588,949 - (609,588,949) - 3.0% 4,571,917 - 41,789,187 IDC
Total 609,588,949 - (609,588,949) - 41.789‘194 - 41,789,187
Annexure C-7: Loan from GoB (LA of Munshiganj 300-400 MW power plant project)
DSL - Principal Portion DSL - Interest Portion
Principal Loan Amount (BDT)
i Beginning Loan Loan Out::::lllng Interest ‘I::::i::s:':::: Closing balance
Loan Addition | Refund/Adjustme Interest rate during the of interest as on Renarks
Amount loan as on 30 During the
nt period 30 June (BDT)
_lune Peried
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2018-19 - 688,750,726 - 688,750,726 3.0% 1,075,583 1,075,583 IDC
2019-20 688,750,726.00 - - 688,750,726 3.0% 20,662,522 21,738,105 IDC
Total 688,750,726.00 - - 688,750,726 21,738,112 21,738,105
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Annexure - D : Debt service liability (foreign)
Annexure D-1: Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW PPP (ADB loan # BAN 2039)
DSL - Principal Portion
Principal Loan Amount ($) Principal Loan Amount (BDT)
No. =
of No. of C lati Cuosing Currency Currency
o. umulative :
FY Al | dat Al Year end Closin
Beginning Balance [inst| AMOUOF | cean | Amountof | et | Unpaid Principal | Principal Not Due TotslOutstanding | date | o giosn mountof |, ctuation |Fluctuation Loss/ .
L Instaliment due Instaliment paid loan (Due + Not  |Exchang Installment ) A 2 Total loan as on 30
of Principal Loan ($) | allm ‘) ment ‘) date Installment (Due ] Due) ($) o Rt amount id (80T) Loss/ (Gain)- |(Gain)-Unealized June (8DT)
ent paid portion) ($) Lan Realized (BDT) (8DT)
due
1 2 3 L 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
2011-12| 109,290,242 | 1st | $ 2,732,256 - S 2,732,256 | 5 106,557,986 | $ 109,290,242 7,853,111,760
2012-13 S 109,290,242 | 2nd | § 2,732,256 - S 5,464,512 | $ 103,825,730 | § 109,290,242 7,853,111,760 7,853,111,760
S 109,290,242 | 3rd | S 2,732,256 $ 8,196,768 | $ 101,093,474 | $ 109,290,242
2013-14 s 109,290,242 | 4th [ § 2,732,256 - S 10,929,024 | $ 98,361,218 | § 109,290,242 7,853,111,760 7,853,111,760
S 109,290,242 | 5th | S 2,732,256 = S 13,661,280 | $ 95,628,962 | S 109,290,242
2014-15| ¢ 109,290,242 6th | S 2,732,256 1st S (2,732,256)| 7-Aug-14| $ 13,661,280 | $ 92,896,706 | S 106,557,986 77.80 7,853,111,760 (212,050,393) B 649,231,916 8,077,641,794
7th | § 2,732,256 2nd | S (2,732,256)| 19-Jan-15( $ 13,661,280 | S 90,164,450 | $ 103,825,730 {212,651,489)
sth| s 2732266 |30 1S  (2732256)] 7-0ct-15 $ 13,661,280 | § 87,432,194 | $ 101,093,474 (212,569,521)
2015-16( § 103,825,730 o ath |$  (2,732,256)] 5-Jan-16[$ 10,929,024 | $ 87,432,194 | $ 98,361,218 | 78.40 | 8,077,641,794 | (212,569,521) 59,289,966 7,497,310,621
9th | $ 2,732,256 Sth S (2,732,256)| 23-Jun-16] $ 10,929,024 | $ 84,699,938 | 5 95,628,962 (214,482,096) =
6th S (2,732,256)| 17-Oct-16| $ 10,929,024 | $ 81,967,682 | 92,896,706 (214,208,870)
10th| $ 2,732,256 7th S (2,732,256)| 17-Oct-16| $ 8,196,768 | 81,967,682 | $ 90,164,450 (214,208,870)
2016-17] ¢ 95,628,962 8th 3 (2,732,256)| 2-Feb-17| $ 5,464,512 | $ 81,967,682 | $ 87,432,194 80.60 7,497,310,621 (215,984,837) 187,022,938 6,386,375,336
9th S (2,732,256)| 15-Feb-17| $ 5,464,512 | $ 79,235,426 | $ 84,699,938 (215,984,837)
11th| $ 2,732,256 | 10th | S (2,732,256)| 23-Mar-17| $ 2,732,256 | $ 79,235,426 | $ 81,967,682 (217,432,937)
11th [ S (2,732,256) 6-Jun-17| $ - S 79,235,426 | § 79,235,426 (220,137,871) -
2017-18| ¢ 79,235,426 12th| $ 2,732,256 | 12th |[$ (2,732,256)| 11-Sep-17| - S 76,503,170 | 76,503,170 83.70 6,386,375,336 (220,493,064) 235,247,257 6,174,625,502
13th| $ 2,732,256 | 13th |$ (2,732,256)| 11-Feb-18| § = S 73,770,914 | 73,770,914 (226,504,027)
2018-19| ¢ 73,770,914 14th| $ 2,732,256 | 14th | S (2,732,256) 17-Jul-18| § - S 71,038,658 | S 71,038,658 84.50 6,174,625,502 (228,826,445) 819,687 54,645,121 5,771,890,969
15th| § 2,732,256 | 15th |$ (2,732,256)| 10-Feb-19| S S 68,306,402 | $ 68,306,402 (229,372,896)
16th| S 2,732,256 | 16th | S (2,732,256) 5-Aug-19| § - S 65,574,146 | S 65,574,146 (230,875,637)
2019-20 68,306,402 Lt et Lol 84.85 5,771,890,969 o 1,092,913 21,994,662 5,332,134,367
‘ 17th| § 2,732,256 | 17th |$ (2,732,256)| 20-Jan-20| S 62,841,890 | 5 62,841,890 (231,968,540)
TOTAL | § 68,306,402 $ 40,983,840 $  (46,448,352) $ $ 62,841,890 | $ 62,841,890 5,771,890,969 | -3,730,321,853 1,912,600 | 1,207,431,860 5,332,134,367
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Annexure D-2 : Haripur 412 MW CCPP (JICA loan # BD-P55), DPP-1
DSL - Principal Portion
Principal Loan Amount (JPY) Principal Loan Amount (BDT)
e Cumulative Y
of No. of L Closing Currency
FY A t of i Total tandi Installment Curre
Begining Loan Inst mount o Install | Installment paid | Paymnet Unpaid AN S0 i S Dusandoy date Opening Loan n,s afimen fluctuation . s Total loan as on 30
Installment due Instaliment (Non current loan (Current + Non Paid Amount i fluctuation loss/
Amount (JPY)  |allm ment (PrY) date . A Exchang| Amount (BDT) _ loss/ (gain) - ) . June (BDT)
(JPY) . (Current portion) portion) (JPY) Current) (JPY) in BDT ° (gain)- Unrealized
ent paid UPY) e Rate Realized
due
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
2014-15 16,370,870,898 | 1st | ¥ 545,695,697 ¥ 545,695,697 | ¥ 15,825,175,201 | ¥ 16,370,870,898 | 0.6354 15,025,143,106 (4,623,091,737) 10,402,051,369
2015-16 16,370,870,898 | 2nd | ¥ 545,695,697 ¥ 1,091,391,393 | ¥ 15,279,479,505 | ¥ 16,370,870,898 07796 | 10,402,051,369 B . 2,360,679,583 12,762,730,952
16,370,870,898 | 3rd | ¥ 545,695,697 ¥ 1,637,087,090 | ¥ 14,733,783,808 | ¥ 16,370,870,898
4th | ¥ 545,695,697 1st |-¥ 545,695,697 | 17-Nov-16| ¥ 1,637,087,090 | ¥ 14,188,088,112 [ ¥ 15,825,175,201 (425,424,366)
2016-17 16,370,870,898 | Sth ¥ 545695607 |2nd_|-¥ 545695697 | 19-Jan-17| ¥ 1,637,087,090 | ¥ 13,642,392,415 | ¥  15,279,479,505 | 0.7169 | 12,762,730,952 | (332,274,110) (1,040,914,540) 10,562,649,612
e 3rd |-¥ 545,695,697 | 14-Jun-17| ¥ 1,091,391,393 | ¥ 13,642,392,415 [ ¥ 14,733,783,808 (401,468,324)
6th | ¥ 545695697 4th |-¥ 545,695,697 | 23-Nov-17| ¥ 1,091,391,393 | ¥ 13,096,696,718 | ¥ 14,188,088,112 (395,029,115)
2017-18 18,007,957,988 Sth |-¥ 545,695,697 | 22-Mar-18| ¥ 545,695,697 | ¥ 13,096,696,718 | ¥ 13,642,392,415 0.7561 10,562,649,612 (426,952,313) 96,478,999 684,957,239 9,489,811,873
7th | ¥ 545,695 697 6th |-¥ 545695697 | 22-Apr-18| ¥ 545,695,697 | ¥ 12,551,001,022 | ¥ 13,096,696,718 (421,768,204)
T 7th |-¥ 545,695,697 | 31-May-18| ¥ - ¥ 12,551,001,022 | ¥ 12,551,001,022 (417,566,347)
2018-19 12,551,001,022 8th | ¥ 545,695,697 8th |-¥ 545,695,697 | 13-Aug-18| ¥ - ¥ 12,005,305,325 | ¥ 12,005,305,325 0.7831 9,489,811,873 (410,690,581) 7,530,601 309,409,459 8,974,020,300
9th | ¥ 545,695,697 9th |-¥ 545,695,697 17-Jan-19| ¥ - ¥ 11,459,609,629 | ¥ 11,459,609,629 (422,041,052)
2019-20 11,459,609,629 10th| ¥ 545,695,697 | 10th [-¥ 545,695,697 | 20-Aug-19| ¥ - ¥ 10,913,913,932 [ ¥ 10,913,913,932 0.7887 8,974,020,300 (432,518,409) (763,974) 58,062,022 8,177,413,722
11th| ¥ 545,695,697 | 11th |-¥ 545,695,697 | 20-lan-20| ¥ ¥ 10,368,218,235 | ¥ 10,368,218,235 (421,386,217)
TOTAL 11,459,609,629 ¥ 6,002,652,663 -¥ 6,002,652,663 ¥ 10,368,218,235 | ¥ 10,368,218,236 -4,507,119,038 103,245,626 -2,250,897,974 8,177,413,720
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Annexure D-3 : Haripur 412 MW CCPP (JICA Loan # BD-P58), DPP-1

DSL - Principal Portion
Principal Loan Amount (JPY) Principal Loan Amount (BDT)
Cumulative FY Closing
FY No. of . i dat Curren
Begining Loan Amount 0. Amount of No. of . o paid Pay " Unpaid Principal not due Total Outstanding loan ate Opening Loan installment Paid Currency cy ol i i va
uPY) Installment | Installment due Installment uPY) dati Instaliment (Non current (Current + Non Exchange ot (80T) Amoust k 80T fluctuation loss/ | fluctuation loss/ 30 June (80T)
due (1ey) paid {Current portion) (JPY) Current) (JPY} Rate (gain) - Realized | (gain)- Unrealized
portion) (JPY)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
201415 | ¥ 12,985,534,160 ¥ 12,985,534,160 | ¥ 12,985,594,160 0.6354 11,918,144,843 (3,667,088,314)| 8,251,046,528.97
201516 | ¥ 12,985,534,160 ¥ 12,985,594,160 | ¥ 12,985,594,160 0.7796 8,251,046,529 1,872,522,678 |  10,123,569,207
201617 | ¥ 12,985,594,160 ¥ 12,985,594,160 | ¥ 12,985,594,160 0.7169 10,123,569,207 (814,196,754)]  9,309,372,453
201718 | ¥ 12,985,594,160 - - | 12,985,594,160 | ¥ 12,985,594,160 0.7561 9,309,372,453 - 509,035,291 9,818,407,744
201819 | ¥ 12,985,594,160 15t ¥ 646,296,951 15t Y 646,296,951 | 21-Mar-19 ¥ 12,339,297,208 | ¥ 12,339,297,208 0.7831 9,818,407,744 (488,600,495) (64,630 333,161,025 9,662,903,644
2019-20° | % 18,742,611,591 and - S HNL and o s o had) ¥ 17,450,017,688 | ¥ 17,450,017,688 0.7887 14,677,339,137 50485, 505) (9,435,935 97,720,088.67 13,762,828,951

3rd ¥ 646,296,351 3rd & 646,296,951 | 4-Feb-20 (499,329,025)/
TOTAL L 18,742,611,591 o ¥ 1,938,890,854 1] (1,938,890,854) o ¥ 17,450,017,689 | ¥ 17,450,017,688 14,677,339,137 1,491,394 845 (9.500,565) (1,668,855,975)|  13,762.828,950
* Loan BD P-58 both of the DPP-1 & DPP-2 has been merged due to completion of the project as well as project loan
Annexure D-4 : Haripur 412 MW CCPP (JICA Loan # BD-P58), DPP-2
DSL - Principal Portion
Principal Loan Amount (JPY) ¥ | Loan Amount (BDT)
Cumulative FY Closing
FY No. Am i Principal Outstal s date Currency Curren:
Begining Loan Amount o ,,"um o o, of Instaliment paid Payment Unpaid i not due Total iding loan Opening Loan Installment Paid q Total loan as on
py) Instaliment due 11l (PY) date Installment (Non current (Current + Non Exchange Amount (8DT) Amount in BDT fluctuation loss/ | fluctuation loss/ 30 June (BDT)
due (py) paid (Current portion) (JPY) Current) (JPY) Rate (gain) - Realized | (gain)- Unrealized
portion) (JPY)

1 2 3 a 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
201819 | ¥ 6,403,314,383 [ % [ ¥ ¥ 6,403,314,383 | ¥ 6403314383 | 07831 4,841,207,748 0 173,221,746 5,014,435,493
TOTAL ¥ 6,403,314,383 0 ¥ 0 ¥ - 0 ¥ 6,403,314,383 | ¥ 6,403,314,383 4,841,207,748 0 173,227,746 5,014,435,493 ]




Annexure D-5: Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW PPP ( Interest on ADB loan # BAN 2039)

DSL - Intarest Portion
Principal Laan Amount ($) Interest Amount ($) P Interest Amount (BDT)
Noof nterst paid during the vear (5] e Currency Currency
Baginning | No.of | Amount paymnet | Total Outstanding | v start | %™ intares Intereston | Interest on closing | Totsl interest | interest paid date Interest payment/
Balance of | instalime [instaliment paid | e ™ | account- | "7 | Gpaning Batance ez g e Balance of merest | | Balancaot | dueiogthe year (TS0 RO | loss/gnink | o ntarestuson loss/(gin}-
Principal Loan (5) | nt paid ) able for PR | rvzchmial Iamasiog during the period | during the period | ", o1 30 june (5) | intarsat (8o} Reslized | 30 June (BDT) |  Unrealized
inturest vev) ® %) against interest against Interest
1 2 3 N s 6244 7 | esr | 9 10 11=4°9°8/365 12:6%9 13=11012 16 ‘5"1‘:‘: 16 0 18:15°16 1 » 16 n £
2011-12 | § 109,290,242 $ 109290242 included in 10C
201213 | § 109,290,242 s 10929028 % |5 - 5 seeastz|s  saeasn [ sAeds12 | TITS 428,144,525 428,144,525
201314 | § 109290242 s 109290242 5% | §  saeasiz s saeasia|s  seedsn2 S 10929024 | 7763 | 42814457500 | 424210076 852,354,601
201415 | § 109,290,242 |12 $ 103825730 [L1d 37] S% | jnepecne | L3888 1¢ 519128652 |5 5280740 - |'s 16200764 | 7780 | es23s460100| 407,067,719 1,269,422,320
2nd [HET) 02| 5% s 75608
ard 1-Juk-15) o8| 5% s 36,680
201516 | § 103825730 | amh s sssmee 16209764 [s 70385 |5  47BLas[s 50228 |s  22m2e8| 740 |129942232000 379275575 1/638,697 895
5th $ 133993
6th | 1uk16 108] 5% s aan
7 | 1016 108] 5% Y
201617 | §  9ssmeez [ Sh 1S (2732756) 79,235,426 [ Luk16 U6] 5% | ¢ gamgee| S 8OMS 1o seam |5 sasssiz - |s  asesrser| soeo [1,638697,89500) 430131702 . 2,068,829,597
oh |5 (2732256 1Juk16] 229] 5% s ss70
10th E (2,732,256} 1-Jul-16, & 5% § 99,185 Previous year shortfall
1ith | $  (2,732,256) 1-4ul-16 340] % S 127,256 interest adjsuted
12th | § (2,732,256) (RS n s 268 B
201718 | §  79,235426 |—-—— 73,770,914 5% 25,667,861 3,688,546 | § 3,799,707 - 29,467, 83.70 |2,068,829,596.60] 318,035,476 2,a66,435,442 79,570,369
13th |5 (2,732,256 3 1-4ul-17 225 ¥ 57061 s 84,213 $ s $ s
wth | $  (2,732,256) 1-Jul-18 16 5,988.51 §  (5464,512) {458,472,557)
201819 | § 73,770,914 |24t 306,802 5% 29,467,568 3,415,320 3,505,148 204369 | saso 246643544160 296,185, 1,803,269 | 1,862691,953 | 14,830,835
15th | s (2,732,256) o 118 224 ¥ s mam] ' §  (5,868512) i izl " (458,090,041)
16th | & (2,732,256) Liul-19) 35 S 13,0086 ¥
201920 68,306,402 | —25th 62,841,889 22,043,692 3,142,004 321173 25,274,865) | § - | sass [1se2emuesaae 274165029 (2.141,978,699)|  5,121,69
¢ 17th | §  (2,732,256) s 1-Jul-19 203 ™ | o S5 75979.18 $ § $ ¢ !
TOTAL | § 73,770,914 $ (40,983,841)| 68,306,402 § 22043692 | $ 1005321 |$ 21,038,372 | § 22,043,692 | §  (10,929,024)| § 22,043,692 2,683,050,079 916,562,598 6,924,965 - =
Annexure D-6 : Haripur 412 MW CCPP (Interest on JICA loan # BD-PSS), DPP-1
DSL - Principal Portion DSL - Interest Portion
Principal Loan Amount (JPY) Interest Amount (JFY) Interest Amount (BDT)
Interst during the year (JPY) Y Currency Currency
Noof Closing Fluctuation Fuctuation —
L] Interest Cumuiative balance Interest balance
Beging Loan | ™™ linstatiment paid | Paymnet Days due intecest on | interest on closing | Total interest dae | vt PN | nerest puyment/ | loslgnin)- | St loss/(guin}-
Amount (JPY) Instalime e datn Total Outstanding | FY Start for interes | Opening Balance dovs e o Payment/ of interest as on 30 ey Balance of during the year Adisutment (80T) Realized of interest as on Unrealized
nt interest 30 June
paid loan (J#Y) date trate | ofinteress | N during the period |, gjuutment (1Y) June (JPY) praey (som)  aguinet interest (RO | ogeinat terast
v (eom) (o)
1 2 3 s s 6204 7 57 | 9 0 11-4°9°8/365 12269 1=11412 1 - ”‘w": 16 1 18:13°16 1 » 21=15"16 n n
2014-15 | ¥16,370,870,898 ¥ 16,370,870,898 ¥ 1145746191 | ¥ 1,145746191 ¥ 1145746191 | 0.56354 . 728,007,130
2015-16 | ¥16,370,870,898 ¥ 16370870898 | 1uk1s 2% | ¥ 1.145,746,191 ¥ 377418 [ ¥ sara17418 ¥ 1,473163,609 | 07796 |  728007,1%0 1,148,478,350
1t (545,695,697)| 17-Now-16 16| 139 % ¥ 4156258
201617 | W16,370,870,898 | 2nd (545,695,697) ¥ 14,733,783,808 | 1.)ul-16 202 | 2% | ¥1473163609 [y 6040029 | ¥ 294675676 [ ¥ 315277556 |-¥ 15020892 [ ¥  1,773,420275 | 07169 | 1,148478350 134,596,932 (11.710,287) 1.271,364,995
and (545,695,697) 1iokis] 348 | 2% ¥ 10,405,595
ath (545,695,697) 1uka7| 45| 2% ¥ 4,335,664
2017.18 | 14,733,703 808 | S| (595695697), ¥ 12ssio0n02 [ AT 68 L 2% |y gy a000ps | ¥ TEBER |y g5i000000 | ¥ 2m2027495 | ¥ v 205447770 | 07361 | 127,364,995 213,200,989 . - | 1ssazacse | easwors
6th 545,695,697 217|294 | 2% ¥ 8,790,933
7th (545,695,697)| FEmEY I ) ¥ 9,986,979
201819 | W12;553,001,022 [—Bth | (545,695,697) ¥ u 38 431 % |y ossaa7770 | X L2EST99 )y 209492103 | ¥ 236,450,169 ¥ 1,045,746191 | ¥ 1,146,159,748 | 0.7831 | 1,554,124059 185,170,392 (864,350,927) 1,947,768 | 897,557,699 20,666,407
ath (545,695,697) 118 200 | 2% ¥_ 5980227
ath (545,695,69 s0| 2% ¥ 1,495057
201920 | ¥11,459,609,629 885,007, ¥ 10,368,218235 | 2% |y 1,146,159,748 ABSOST |y ¥ 214929352 ¥ 1,361,059,199 | ¥ 29901 | 07887 | 897,557,699 169514780 | (1,062,798,179)|  (8,169,836) 23,583.00 5,895,536
ath (545,695,697) S 203 | 2% 4 ¥ 6,069,930 o
[CromaL [ wivsss aon ezs [Fe001 652,663 CRTECEITED E186.155,748.00] ¥ 66,440,320 | V24415005 |V zsziase s | v [ = w0 | iasiooi s | igwase e | eamoerel | 300 | supmopira




Annexure D-7 : Haripur 412 MW CCPP (interest on JICA loan § BD-PS8), DPP-1

DSL - M Portion DSL - Interest Portion
Principal Loan Amount (JPY) Interast Amount (IPY) Interest Amount (BDT)
Interst during the year (IPY) Currency Currency
No of Fluctuation Fluctuation o
FY No. of Interest Cumulative Exchange Opening Interest provision Closing balance
Begining Loan [Instaliment paid | Paymnet | Total Outstanding Days due | inte- interaston | Interestontotal | Total interest Interest payment/ | loss/(gain)- loss/(gain}-
Installme FY Start Opening Balance Payment/ Balance of Interest Rate Balance of during the year of Interest as on Unreslized
Amount (PY) o peid (ey) date loan (1PY) i for rest g fractional days |  outstanding during the period | , ent (JPY) | a5 on 30 June (19} (8oT) Adjsutment (BDT) [ Realized 30 June (80T)
interest | rate Whaihea ) amount (4PY) (ev) against Interest against interest
Py (8o7) (som)
15=15(last
1 2 3 a s 6244 7 8s5-7 ] 1 11=4*9°8/365 126%9 13=11012 14 16 17 18213°16 19 b2 21=15"16 £ 3
— ]
2014-15 | ¥12,985,594,160 ¥_12,985,594,160 % 0.6354
2015-16 | ¥12,985 594,160 ¥_12,965,594,160 I ¥ 744992010 | ¥ 744,992,010 ¥ 744992010 | 0.779 - 580,795,771 580,795,771
201617 | ¥12 985,594,160 ¥_12,985,594,160 ™ | ¥ 744592010 ¥ 259,711,883 | ¥ 259,711,883 | ¥ 171211 | ¥ 1,004532,682 | 0.7169 | 580,795,771.00 139,487,185 (133,476) 720,145,480
2017-18 | ¥12,985,594,160 ¥ _12,985,594,160 2% | ¥ 1,004,532,682 ¥ 259,711,883 | ¥ 259,711,883 | ¥ - W 1,264,244.565 | 07561 | 720,149,480.00 196,368,155 - 955,895,316 39,377,681 Loan not yet finalized
loan has been finaiized by
201819 | ¥12,985594,160 | 1st |-¥ 646,296,951 | 21-Mar19 | ¥ 12,339,297,208 | 1-Jub-1B 263 | 2% |w1,26820a565 | ¥ 9313759 | ¥ 24678594416 | ¥ 256,099,703 |-¥ 744992010 | ¥ 775,352,258 [ 0.7831 | 955,895,316.00 200,551,678 (571,706,868) 8,418,410 607,178,353 | 14,019,817 | adding IPY 6,403,314,383
from BOD-PS8 (DPP-2)
201920 | ms7aze11,501 | 209 |¥ 646296951 | 18b19 | ¥ 18096314640 | , g 17| % | v esazeoess | ¥ 592990 |y sago003s377 | ¥ 357,322,534 [ 1388807367 | % 177224068 | 0.7887 | 668971527 281,620,283 (1.100392,618)| 110,829,988 |  (139,776,701) Moo of 58 DFF-1 KDPE)
3rd _|-¥ 646296951 | 4-Feb-20 | ¥ 17,450,017,688 218 ¥ 7,720,150
LML | ma e 2 _Le e S LS L 54260666 | ¥ 17635939 | ¥ 1860202074 | ¥ 1877838,014 | ¥ 2,133,970,589 | ¥ 177,224,168 ST 1399023072 | -1672,232963| 119248998 | (139,776701)| 3,397,490
Annexure D-8 | Haripur 412 MW CCPP (Interest on JICA loan ¥ BD-PS8), DPP 2
a
DSL. - Principal Poron DSL - Imtcrest Porson
Principal Loan Amount (JPY) Interest Amount (JPY) Iterest Amount (BOT)
No of Interest during Remarks
w . Outstanding Interest interes Opening Ffluctuation | Closing balance | Fluctuation
u:.n:m Poid | paymnet dote I-‘:.o'c--—.-. Yo |Owpden | M | Opening o e -wu-d:;:'t ‘-::l"--*‘-' 4 Rante Balance of the year (8T wory| ‘mflesinl | ofimcrest m en fow/(gain) against
Amoust UPY) | ™ g L Current] (197] L for, [t e .. en) s Adjsviemant (Y} | isesust Asmsut (Y} ineres | S0ing the year (SOT) | Adpsutment againat interast. | 30 Junc (BDT)  [imterest Unrestized
interest FY amaunt) Ty oy
1 2 3 4 s 6=244 7 8s5-7 9 10 11=4*9*8/365 12=6*9 13=11412 14 LB 16 17 18=13*16 19 20 21=15*16 n b
yrj+13+14
s | ¥ 6,403,314,363 ¥ 6403314383 | ien o ¥ 128066288 | ¥ 1280667288 |-¥ 49,157,880 | ¥ 78,908,407 o faesniied maian RN Mesgg of P58 (DFF 1 & DFF-3;
] ¥ 78,908,407 [ - I= ¥ 78908407 | ¥ 157816815 e - (62,392,678) 599,704 -
TOTAL £,403,314,383 = - - 78,908,407 - 157, 61,793,174 - 100,888 414) 599,704 = =




) } | ) | | ) | ] ) b ) ] ] | )

Annexure E: Statement of revenue from sales of energy

For the period from July 2019 to June 2020

Annexure E-1 :Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP (O&M)

Invoice Submitted by EGCB to BPDB
Sl Month Fpt C.hftage Net Sales Revenue Remarks
Energy Payment (Provision)
Capacity Payment Total (Tk)
vOomPp FUEL Demand Charge | Sub Total
1 Jul-19 127,330,039.00 40,991 40,991 127,371,030 48,585 127,322,445
2 Aug-19 127,330,039.00 1,659,726 116,771,091 9,344,550 127,775,367 255,105,406 20,046,598 235,058,808
3 Sep-19 127,330,039.00 135,505 12,408,131 4,672,275 17,215,911 144,545,950 7,697,020 136,848,930
4 Oct-19 127,593,778.00 126,103 11,149,001 4,672,275 15,947,379 143,541,157 8,062,016 135,479,141
5 Nov-19 127,804,770.00 878,502 65,439,680 4,672,275 70,990,457 198,795,227 11,499,893 187,295,334
6 Dec-19 127,804,770.00 816,826 69,978,509 4,672,275 75,467,610 203,272,380 19,128,411 184,143,969
: I Qul'1s-
7 Bt SI‘DES:,';';} G 42,171,191.91 3,801,963 3,801,963 45,973,155 8,097,221 37,875,934
8 Jan-20 127,804,770.00 137,555 12,781,058 4,672,275 17,590,888 145,395,658 7,543,411 137,852,247
2 I. Jan-
g [eRaR [5)‘;'2”19() 0rad 0 94,064,278.50 7,328,916 : . 7,328,916 101,393,194 2,345,460 99,047,734
10 Feb-20 125,844,473 60,847 6,071,197 4,672,275 10,804,319 136,648,792 5,985,697 130,663,095
1 Mar-20 125,436,077 451,171 33,821,000 4,672,275 38,944,446 164,380,523 7,912,831 156,467,692
12 Apr-20 125,436,077 1,570,446 113,470,383 4,672,275 119,713,104 245,149,181 11,278,752 233,870,429
13 May-20 125,436,077 2,478,847 169,610,899 4,672,275 176,762,021 302,198,098 12,355,563 289,842,535
14 Jun-20 125,436,077 511,493 41,810,587 4,672,275 46,994,355 172,430,432 9,835,491 162,594,941
Grand total 1,656,822,456 19,998,890 653,311,536 56,067,300 729,377,726 2,386,200,183 131,836,948 2,254,363,235




l I | ) l | ) | I | } | ] ) ) )
Annexure E-2: Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)
Invoice Submitted by EGCB to BPDB Dtas Gutage
Sl. Month Net Sales Revenue Remarks
P 4 2
Capacity Payment TRy Teyman: Total (Tk) (Provision)
VOMP FUEL Demand Charge | Sub Total
1 Jul-19 281,697,288 15,338,492 216,364,175 5,400,000 237,102,667 518,799,955 13,071,300 505,728,655
2 Aug-19 286,838,754 16,862,158 239,578,629 5,400,000 261,840,787 548,679,541 12,686,719 535,992,822
April'18
3 7 - 277 23,997,277
(Arrear of NECP) 23,997,277 23,997,2 9
4 Sep-19 283,411,110 15,151,951 215,011,446 5,400,000 235,563,397 518,974,507 12,525,988 506,448,519
5 Oct-19 283,397,143 17,028,206 241,764,311 5,400,000 264,192,517 547,589,660 12,536,628 535,053,032
6 Nov-19 282,429,085 15,477,389 219,500,326 5,400,000 240,377,715 522,806,800 12,484,787 510,322,013
7 Dec-19 284,000,089 16,238,653 236,154,450 5,400,000 257,793,103 541,793,192 12,560,725 529,232,467
Supp.-Inv.(Jul'18-
8 484, ,564, ,564, ky 13,675,6 7,373,151
Dec'18)/19-20/65 75,484,065 25,564,705 25,564,705 101,048,770 20 87,3
9 Jan-20 283,547,830 15,178,710 221,170,942 5,400,000 241,749,652 525,297,482 12,534,578 512,762,904
10 Supp.-Inv.(Jan'19-Dec'19) 175,018,510 72,105,554 72,105,554 247,124,064 10,621,800 236,502,264
11 Feb-20 284,928,409 15,734,315 223,260,970 5,400,000 244,395,285 529,323,694 12,596,035 516,727,659
12 Mar-20 285,428,275 16,730,897 235,024,482 5,400,000 257,155,379 542,583,654 12,622,919 529,960,735
13 Apr-20 284,941,063 14,021,936 203,475,441 5,400,000 222,897,377 507,838,440 12,690,179 495,148,261
14 May-20 282,543,432 16,260,730 229,629,840 5,400,000 251,290,570 533,834,002 12,404,413 521,429,589
15 Jun-20 282,355,901 6,359,314 91,388,388 5,400,000 103,147,702 385,503,603 152,811,017 232,692,586
Sub total 3,680,018,231 278,053,010 2,572,323,400 64,800,000 2,915,176,410 6,595,194,641 315,822,707 6,279,371,934
QOut i
16 tlimas-on ‘::iﬁ"'m"s ysar ; 5 7,884,420 (7,884,420
Grand total 3,680,018,231 278,053,010 2,572,323,400 64,800,000 2,915,176,410 6,595,194,641 323,707,128 6,271,487,514
Annexure E-3: Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP (O&M)
Invoice Submitted by EGCB to BPDB
Plant Outage
sk Month Energy Payment | Net Sales Revenue Remarks
Capacity Payment Total (Tk| P i
By Foy VOMP FUEL Demand Charge | Sub Total (T Prrditen
1 Jul-19 80,900,289 1,022,847 30,740,585 4,608,000 36,371,432 117,271,721 12,893 117,258,828
2 Aug-19 80,900,289 1,165,576 32,707,698 4,608,000 38,481,274 119,381,563 7,166,119 112,215,444
3 Sep-19 268,156,489 4,767,074 114,540,521 4,608,000 123,915,595 392,072,084 70,819,290 321,252,794
4 Oct-19 348,845,652 5,223,492 84,331,374 4,608,000 94,162,866 443,008,518 100,021,644 342,986,874
5 Nov-19 249,036,076 5,709,811 87,222,970 4,608,000 97,540,781 346,576,857 62,809,677 283,767,180
6 Dec-19 249,036,076 12,948,752 201,897,574 4,608,000 219,454,326 468,490,402 24,388,722 444,101,680
7 Jan-20 249,036,076 10,060,097 167,779,657 4,608,000 182,447,754 431,483,830 57,141,159 374,342,671
8 Feb-20 249,036,076 1,731,765 35,370,637 4,608,000 41,710,402 290,746,478 31,128,056 259,618,422
9 Mar-20 249,036,076 534,967 14,811,500 4,608,000 19,954,867 268,990,943 13,965,541 255,025,402
10 Apr-20 249,036,076 6,475,638 161,311,362 4,608,000 172,395,000 421,431,076 112,356,561 309,074,515
11 May-20 249,036,076 1,279,432 31,505,990 4,608,000 37,393,422 286,429,498 227,431,133 58,998,365
12 Jun-20 249,036,076 9,704,159 204,709,665 4,608,000 219,021,824 468,057,900 86,347,782 381,710,118
Grand total 2,771,091,327 60,623,610 1,166,929,933 55,296,000 1,282,849,543 4,053,940,870 793,588,577 3,260,352,293




Annexure F: Gas bill details

For the period from July 2019 to June 2020

F-1 :Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP (O&M)

sl Month Invoice Amount Certified Amount Paid Amount Outstanding Amount HHV factor Remarks
1 Jul-19 4,708,039 4,708,039.00 4,708,039 -
2 Aug-19 110,741,318 110,741,318.00 106,069,043 4,672,275
3 Sep-19 14,070,457 14,070,457.00 9,398,182 4,672,275
4 Oct-19 12,431,535 12,431,535.00 7,759,260 4,672,275
5 Nov-19 63,284,337 63,284,337.00 58,612,062 4,672,275
6 Dec-19 60,194,649 60,194,649.00 55,522,374 4,672,275
7 Jan-20 14,583,582 14,583,582.00 9,911,307 4,672,275
8 Feb-20 9,511,730 9,511,730.00 4,839,455 4,672,275
9 Mar-20 35,252,720 35,252,720.00 - 35,252,720
10 Apr-20 111,536,181 111,536,181.00 - 111,536,181
11 May-20 166,671,588 166,671,588.00 166,671,588
12 Jun-20 39,932,815 39,932,815.00 - 39,932,815
Total 642918951 _ __ 642.918.951 256,819,722
F-2 : Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)
sl Month Invoice Amount Certified Amount Paid Amount Outstanding Amount HHV factor Remarks
1 Jul-19 201,769,222 201,769,222 201,769,222 -
2 Aug-19 221,067,194 221,067,194 221,067,194
3 Sep-19 201,863,646 201,863,646 201,863,646
4 Oct-19 223,661,509 223,661,509 223,661,509
5 Nov-19 203,098,570 203,098,570 203,098,570
6 Dec-19 216,815,095 216,815,095 216,815,095
7 Jan-20 203,921,188 203,921,188 203,921,188
8 Feb-20 207,288,713 207,288,713 207,288,713 -
9 Mar-20 218,542,046 218,542,046 - 218,542,046
10 Apr-20 189,090,344 189,090,344 - 189,090,344
11 May-20 88,433,080 88,433,080 88,433,080
12 Jun-20 214,035,945 214,035,945 - 214,035,945
Total 2,389.585,552 2,389,586,552 1,679,485,137 710,101,415
F-3 : Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP (O&M)
Sl Month Invoice Amount Certified Amount Paid Amount Outstanding Amount HHYV factor Remarks
1 Jul-19 34,636,017 34,636,017 34,636,017
2 Aug-19 47,595,721 47,595,721 47,595,721
3 Sep-19 93,699,434 93,699,434 93,699,434
4 Oct-19 83,582,074 83,582,074 83,582,074
5 Nov-19 85,197,246 85,197,246 85,197,246
6 Dec-19 188,568,588 188,568,588 188,568,588
7 Jan-20 159,028,367 159,028,367 159,028,367 -
8 Feb-20 36,259,208 36,259,208 36,259,208 -
9 Mar-20 17,569,390 17,569,390 - 17,569,390
10 Apr-20 147,289,026 147,289,026 - 147,289,026
11 May-20 32,328,567 32,328,567 32,328,567
12 Jun-20 188,016,726 188,016,726 188,016,726
Gas bill Adjustment (May'19 &
Jun'19) (7,873,926)
Total 1,113,770,365 1,105,896,440 728,566,655 385,203,710




Annexure-G: Group expense breakup

Annexure G-1: Cost of sales ( Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW PPP-O&M):

sL Particulars Accounts Breakdown $hJeins-2y 3-hun-19
Taka Taka
Security services Ansar bonus 360,750.00 359,450.00
11 Security guard (Ansar) 3,416,500.00 3,357,000.00
Sub total 3,777,250.00 3,716,450.00
Bapale: R melnmamnons - Repair & maintenance-plant
1.2 plant 41,115,245.50 103,947,985.41
Sub total 41,115,245.50 103,947,985.41
Fuel, lubricant & CNG for vehicles 1,084,912.50 1,146,377.00
- Insurance (vehicles) 227,966.00 206,479.00
s Ransly 8;21"::"::“““ " [Mobil for vehicle 46,150.00 48,170.00
Repair & maintenance - vehicles 917,150.00 1,937,284.00
Taxes, lincenses & fees for vehicle 263,146.00 54,758.00
Sub total 2,539,324.50 3,393,068.00
Fuel used for others machineries 40,950.00 164,175.00
Office maintenance - 199,995.00
Repair & maintenances - |Repair & maintenance-office equipment 97,512.08 87,949.00
1.4 other assets Repair & maintenance- office furniture 23,700.00 6,610.00
Repairs & maintenance-office building 3,192,973.14 2,681,793.00
Software maintanace fee - -
Sub total 3,355,135.22 3,140,522.00
Conveyance expense 30,915.00 38,890.00
Travelling & Postage & tglegram - 2,107.00
15 communicaition axieies Telephone, internet & mobile bill 467,301.00 513,452.00
Toll fare - 159,990.00
Travelling expense 1,381,849.00 1,029,033.00
Sub total 1,880,065.00 1,743,472.00
Electricity licence / Renewal/ Enviorment fee 152,748.75 1,122,440.00
16 |Lesm & professional fees [T oo ity tax 928,359.00 928,359.00
Sub total 1,081,107.75 2,050,799.00
Washing expense 1,420.00 1,785.00
Wages for hired labor 176,227.00 342,242.00
Uniform & liveries 787,133.00 561,600.00
Books & periodicals 16,284.00 20,991.00
: Honrarium for bid evaluation 75,500.00
Miscellaneous expenses = .
1.7 Honorarium for bid evaluation & others 233,500.00 238,960.00
Ceremonial expense 65,760.00 39,700.00
Misc. expense 122,500.00 69,001.00
Transportation expenses - 49,500.00
Medical expenses - 35,935.00
Sub total 1,402,824.00 1,435,214.00
Depreciation & Depreciation expense 718,174,626.00 785,655,186.46
1.8 amortization Amortization expense (4,009,645.00) 4,009,644.96
Sub total 714,164,981.00 789,664,831.42
Total 1,538,631,865.94 909,092,341.83




Annexure G-2:

Cost
sL Particulars Accounts Breakdown 30330 20-m-19
Taka Taka
Security services Ansar bonus 601,900.00 483,950.00
21 Security guard (Ansar) 4,717,160.00 5,939,460.00
Sub total 5,319,060.00 6,423,410.00
: Electricity charge 154,953.00 181,602.00
2.2 PR Electricty expense-Ansar/residential 80,991.00 80,417.00
Sub total 235,944.00 262,019.00
Electricity expense-plant 593,674.00 534,027.00
HEPA/Pre filter change expense 107,887.00 49,500.00
Nitrogen gas 361,284.00 562,905.00
Pest control expense 590,077.00 502,280.00
Repair & maintenances - PH, tempera.ture, lub oil & grease test fee 175,859.00 20,076.00
23 plant skilled/ Semi skilled labour expense 495,710.00 693,500.00
Sludge removal expense 181,980.00
Sweeping & cleaning expense 2,542,373.00 2,419,542.00
Water intake cleaning 160,400.00 164,232.00
Repair & maintenance of plant 118,023,907.27 67,927,553.64
Coolant Gas 963,925.00 -
Sub total 124,015,096.27 73,055,595.64
CNG for vehicle 1,029,238.00
Fuel, lubricant for vehicles 1,278,501.00 313,536.00
Repair & maintenance - |Garage rent for vehicles 8,000.00
2.4 vehicles Insurance (vehicles) 469,431.00 289,231.00
Repair & maintenance - vehicles 1,393,375.00 1,674,910.00
Taxes,lincenses & fees for vehicle 308,978.00 225,545.00
Sub total 3,450,285.00 3,540,460.00
Fuel & diesel for EDG/crane 535,023.00 649,800.00
Repair & maintenances- Repair & maintenance- civil v.vorks/ electrical works 5,192,768.17 2,829,141.00
25 athie assats Repair & maint. of office equipment : 251,811.09 127,660.00
Repair & maintenance (software/ website redesign/IT) - -
Repair & maint. of office furniture 14,300.00 -
Sub total 5,993,902.26 3,606,601.00
Conveyance expense 64,806.00 68,360.00
Travelling & Postage & lglegram - 5,120.00 82.00
15 |communication expenses Telephone, !nternet & mobile bill 538,852.00 717,630.00
Transportation expenses 15,200.00
Travelling expense & daily allowance 359,165.00 424,665.00
Sub total 967,943.00 1,225,937.00
Electricity licence / Renewal/ Enviorment fee 1,560,736.00 3,711,106.00
Legal & professional fees Rates and tax for land and building 2,244,061.00 818,496.00
2.7 Land development tax 157,500.00 157,500.00
Legal expense 10,500.00
Sub total ) 3,972,797.00 4,687,102.00
Books & periodicals 8,160.00 49,232.00
Honorarium for bid evaluation 326,500.00 394,000.00
Medical expense 4,508.00 1,454.00
Miscellaneous expenses Mis.cellaneous expenses 123,770.00 75,985.00
2.8 Uniforms & liveries 493,660.00 488,178.00
Wages for hired labour 85,207.00 39,987.00
Washing exp. 60,840.00
Benevolent & recreation - -
Sub total 1,041,805.00 1,109,676.00
Total 144,996,832.53 93,910,800.64




Annexure G-3:

Cost of
SL Particulars Accounts Breakdown W-lun-28 )
Taka Taka
Security guard expenses 7,954,306.00 6,755,008.25
31 Security services Ansar wages 142,800.00 133,600.00
' Wages for hired labour 821,250.00 205,260.00
Sub total 8,918,356.00 7,093,868.25
Repair & maintenances - Repair & maintenance of plant 1,659,602.75 224,776.00
3.2 plant Operational expense 13,237,120.00 -
Store purchase(local) 11,310,873.99 27,880,853.08
Sub total 26,207,597 28,105,629
Fuel, lubricant & CNG for vehicle 631,819.00 478,719.00
< Insurance (vehicles) 220,935.00 133,615.00
33 e o i;:;ﬁ:nance i Repair & maintenances-vehicle 497,207.00 351,708.00
Taxes, lincenses & fees for vechile 47,359.00 7,976.00
Vehicle garage rent 12,000.00
Sub total 1,397,320.00 984,018.00
Repair & maintenance-office equipment 64,678.00 35,210.00
Repair & maintenances - |Repair & maintenance-office Building 60,100.00
3.4 Sthir fund s Repair & maintenance- office furniture
250.00 3,000.00
Sub total 125,028.00 38,210.00
Conveyance expense 50,310.00 68,400.00
- " Telephone, internet & mobile bill 479,716.00 438,269.00
ravelling &
3.5 |communication expenses Postaps & Telagam s
Travelling Expenses 547,931.85
Diesel for EDG/crain/forklift 9,490.00
Sub total 1,078,267.85 516,159.00
Electricity licence / Renewal/ Enviorment fee 235,922.50 30,762.50
3 |Lesal &professional fees |Environmental licence fee 1,081,250.00
Rates and taxes 58,545.00 45,975.00
Sub total 294,467.50 1,157,987.50
Ceremonial espense 50,000.00 -
Inauguration exp. 175,565.00
Mujib 100 1,528,650.80
. Medical Exp 214,862.00 -
3.7 e Honrarium for bid evaluation 143,500.00 47,000.00
Misc. exp 9,800.00
Uniforms & liveries 16,255.00 800.00
Washing expense 290.00 270.00
News paper expenses 6,940.00 4,940.00
Sub total 1,960,497.80 238,375.00
Total 39,981,533.89 38,134,246.83




Annexure G-4:
Administrative expenses ( corporate office):

SL Particulars Accounts Breakdown 30-nm30 20-un-1)
Taka Taka
Electricity charges 1,711,116.00 592,189.00
a1 Rent & utilities Management service charge 577,555.34 457,862.00
' Office rent 2,813,135.00 234,428.00
Sub total 5,101,806.34 1,284,479.00
CNG for vehicles 315,056.00 1,215,094.00
Fuel for vehicles 2,635,653.00 1,885,276.00
Repair & maintenances - VAT on fuel & CNG for vehicles 212,976.00 151,061.00
42 vehicles Garage oot 198,000.00 120,500.00
Insurance (vehicles) 630,245.00 955,826.00
Repair & maint. - vehicle 2,492,410.00 2,035,339.00
Taxes, licenses & fees for vehicle 244,031.00 341,968.00
Sub total 6,728,371.00 6,705,064.00
Repair & maintenance software/IT equipment 219,040.00 649,800.00
- Repa":t'h':::'::e':"m " [Repair & maint. of office equipment 1,214,021.00 484,660.00
Repair & maint. of office furniture 22,575.00 34,000.00
Sub total 1,455,636.00 1,168,460.00
Conveyance expenses 159,596.00 151,729.00
Travelling & Postage & telegram 325.00 1,000.00
4.4 |communication exp Telephone, internet & mobile bill 1,718,510.00 1,616,550.00
Travelling expenses 2,307,761.00 893,588.00
Sub total 4,186,192.00 2,662,867.00
Audit fee 449,138.00 443,750.00
. Legal expenses 558,904.00 620,605.00
45 |Lesdl &professionalfees o0 8 taxes 33,482.00 25,365.00
license fee/ Renewal fee 2,271,322.00 -
Sub total 3,312,846.00 1,089,720.00
Honorarium for recruitment 919,500.00
Recruitment & training |Recruitment expenses 10,279,225.00 10,223,965.00
4.6 expenses Innovation Expense 96,504.00 -
Trainning & education 1,771,272.00 1,259,681.00
Sub total 12,147,001.00 12,403,146.00
Honorarium 405,500.00 74,000.00
a7 Honorarium Honourarium for bid evaluation 115,000.00 356,000.00
Honourarium to directors 2,430,000.00 3,305,000.00
Sub total 2,950,500.00 3,735,000.00
Ceremonial expenses 58,074.00 490,245.00
Donation/Subscription/C Don.ation & cor.wt.ribution 5,397,998.00 5,200,000.00
4.8 SR/Ceremonial expense Natlo?al glectrucny wet_ak expense - 548,800.00
Contribution to PM relief fund(CSR) - -
Benevolent & recreation - -
Sub total 5,456,072.00 6,239,045.00
Board meeting expenses 582,637.00 1,049,537.00
Books & periodicals 28,195.00 24,275.00
Computer accessories 49,573.00 68,445.00
Liveries 223,223.00 192,410.00
Medical expenses 41,660.00 6,184.00
49 Miscellaneous expenses |Misc. expenses 24,790.00 51,921.00
News paper & periodicals 35,188.00 35,953.00
Office furnishing expenses 244,940.00 306,879.00
Office supplies 85,398.00 28,100.00
Wages for hired labour 7,800.00 7,100.00
Washing expenses 680.00 1,110.00
Sub total 1,324,084.00 1,771,914.00
Depreciation & Amortization expense 1,196,000.00 653,316.00
4.10 amortization Depreciation expense 19,544,769.01 17,226,598.00
Sub total 20,740,769.01 17,879,914.00
Total 63,403,277.35 54,939,609.00

53




ANNEXURE-H : Salary and other benefits

H-1: Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP

FY 2019-20 FY 2018-2019
SL Particulars Amount (Tk) Amount (Tk)
Officers Staffs Dally Staffs Total Officers Staffs Daily Staffs Total
1 |Basicsalary i " 32,948,488 | 12,844,636 | | 45793124 | 32,450,191 | 12,135,749 | ~ | 44585940
2 |Daily basis salary i I R 350,280 | 350,280 IR | (S | 349307) 349,307
3 |House rent allowance 16,477,986 | 5,662,349 | g (1 22,140,335 | 16,225096 | 5,306,266 21,531,362
4 |conveyance allowances | 133485 1,809,581 | | 31e3,066| 1367200 1743000 | 3,110,200
5 |Medical allowance - 587,835 1,363,552 | | 1951387 | 458,150 | 1,298,328 1 1756478
6 |Education ~ | 110000]  sasoco| | asepo0| 110000 31000 | 421,000
7 |Festival bo - 5455500 2,137,410 29190 7,622,100 5,430,290 | 2,020470 | 29,190| 7,479,950
8 |chargeallowance | 10000 | 105000 34559 | 60000 | 94559
9 |cpF from employer | 2949471 1242033 4,191,608 | 3,111,670 1,235,114 | ) 4,346,784
| 10 |Bengali new year allowance B | 216754 3016 219, 770|  s24438 | 199,790 | 2019| 721147
lljFEJectricity allowance o 64? 909 | 526,814 | 1,174 723 670,381 | 520,907 | | 1,191,288
12 |Leave encashment ~ | ieese0|  esnsss| 2,628,778 | 2,472,109 981,130 | 3.453,239
13 Entzrtalnmentallowanc: . 36,000 | — 3000} 1 I = =
14 |Honorarium to officers . 1 407 498 | | 1407498 = 12000 B | 12,000
15 |Gas bill - residential - - . - _ = | R = e SO
16 |Telephone bill-residential I B I R B SESSeee BESE—— i
17 |Sweeper allowance - A A v | B Y | . o
18 |Water & sanitation allowance i I BRI PONNNET E. I I )| I | RS
19 |Servant allowance o - . - I .. R R e —
20 |Medical reimbursement | 3,143,187 - | 3143187 | 3137633 [N A 3,137,633
21 |Recreation allowance o | (R | . el e e - -
22 |Security allowance R o ) . . & R B | % -
23 |Dearness allowance I o l | . I | . -
24 |incentive bonus (KP1) . S 578,047 | 29,190 | 607,237 201,125 - A — 201,125
25 |Washing allowance o 120,580 | - - 120,580 i 116,200 | ] 116,200
26 |Shift allowance - R B 1 610 829 448,233 | | 2,059,062 | 1626633 403, 457' | 2,030,090
27 |Power house alluwance B | 8,227,892 | 3 150, 362 11,378,254 8,104,252 | 3 038 315 | .. 11,142,567
28 |Overtime | 3,997,682 | 3,997,682 Capmer2 | a03972
Total 76,759,500] 35,377,091 411,676 _ 112,548667)  75,935,727]  33.401698] 381416 109718841
H-2: Haripur 412 MW CCPP
FY 2019-20 FY 2018-2019
SL Particulars _Amount (Th) _Amount {Tk)
Officers Staffs Daily staffs To‘l_a_l Officers Staffs Daily staffs Total
1 ‘Basic salary - 38,853,894 | 16,587,113 — | 55441007 | 39,023,797 | 15699,800 331357 55,054,954
2 Daily basis salary I R R N 77 2 O 1% T2 I S A -
3 __House rent allowance 19,496,822 | 7,957,106 | | 27,453,928 | 19,576,796 | 7,898,622 | - 27,475,418
4 |~ conveyance allowances | umeussa | 2es248s | | a2s1e7| 1734960 2406000 | 4,140,960
5 | Medical allowance 648340 | 1,777,941 | | 2826281 578222 | 1,742,357 2,320,579
6 | __Education allowance 100,500 385, 000 485,500 | 114481 364, SDO I 3,98
7 Festival bonus . 6,384,230 | 2,770,550 | 27,690 | 9,182,470 6,409,660 | 2613560 27,690 9,050,910
8 | _Charge allowance | 03] 2 0000 | . 101,135) 95,000 | o 95,000
s | cPFfromemployer 3,789,235 | 1,613,527 | | 5,402,762 4,001,931 1619041 | 5710972
10 Bengali new yearallowance | 628/ 94_5_‘ 273,802 | 2,769177 905,517 | 633 4}0 |- ”E.DZO__F_ 2,789 900,219
1 Electricity allowance | 766,737 | 698,309 | | 1,465,046 790,386 | 703,873 | - | 1,494,259
12|  Leaveencashment | 1,451,018 | 1,201,745 | | 2,652,763 | 2943555 | 1,449,572 - 4,393,127
13 Entertainment allowance 87,000 | o - . 871,000 N | = = -
14 | _Honorarium to officers/staff I . o - 1,082,239 | 649,320 1,731,559
15 Gas bill - residential o 1 | . . | _ie = -
16 | _Telephone bill-residential . - i E - 2,007 | | T 2,007
17 Sweeper allowance . _ - = szl e =
18 _ Water & sanitation allowance 0t _ - L L - | [ -
19 Servant allowance — | - | R L | - . -
20 | __Medical reimbursement 3,327,312 N . 3327312| 3,188,861 = 1 = 3,188,861
21 _Recreation allowance 1l | il L - - - -
22 | _ Security allowance - 1 e I | i 1 -
23 _Dearness allowance . —_ - - - S| [ i -
24 Incentive bonus (KP1) | 112530 | 27690 140,220 126880 26,920 | - | 153,800
25 | Washing allowance | o 1\ 162,832 i 162,832 | _ 1e0400 - 160,400
26 Shift allowance | 2728368 783904 | | 3508072| 2553746 724318 | - 3,278,064
27 Power house allowance 9,538,980 4,109,807 13,648,787 | 9,593,765 3954763 - 13,548,534
22|  ovetme | 4888412 | | asssa2| 5136861 | - | sa3ess
Total 89,802,509 45,652,533 389,506 135,844,548 92,539,716 45,413,933 | 361,816 138,315,465




H-3: Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP

FY 2019-20 FY 2018-2019
SL Particulars Amount (Tk) Amount (Tk)
Officers Staffs Daily staffs Total Officers Staffs | Daily staffs Total
T | Basicsalary | 34426226 9,460,381 | — | 43,886,607 | 28973472 7075393 143,031  36,191,89
2 |  Dailybasissalary - . 347361 347361 @ | I | . - _
3 ~ House rent allowance 17219875 | 4a4sasi4 | | 21,704389| 14543526 3,425203 | 17,968,729
L . Con_;.revance allowances _1,7384 47'5 1,428,698 | 3,167,173 1,514,876 | 1,086,961 | 2,601,837
5 Medical allowance | 720846 | 1,054,898 | B arspaa|  a13es | 7enoss ) 1,200,483 |
6 |  Education allowance B 193, 020 156,800 | 349,820 81,000 | 90,500 | -
7 _ Festival bonus - e 5 468,290 | 1,447,430  ~ 29,190) 6,944,910 | 4 854 100 1,150,140 ~ 14595]
8 Charge allowance _ o I 60,000 _ . 60,000
9 | cpriromemployer 3,881,076 | B | assnore| 3e3zaz | 363217
10 _Bengali new year allnwance o o S o 763,127 | 473918 | 124207 | 598,125 |
11 jlegm:u_y allowance 417,173 | B 1,109,719 602,830 ‘ 321961 | 924,791 |
12|  Leaveencashment 2oe 430,724 | 2,151,226 3907 719 | 604,864 2,512,583
13|  Entertainment allowance . o Ll B - — = = PO u —
14| Honorarium to officers I I N - 23;,_2_59_{ o | assase
15 __ Gas bill - residential N _1_ SRR S T - I (ST
16 _Telephone bill-residential R ——— o e i N | —— e A
17|  Sweeperallowance - o A NN (R s N ! I, | | —
18 Water & sanitation allowance B - BN | N = o o o o e
19 7Serggmlllow_a_nce _ - y S _hi | i il
20 Medical reimbursement 2,887,117 | N B 2,887,117 346,400 o e e 2,346,400
21| Recreationallowance e i s = - = A — —— e EET ENTESENEE. S
22 )  security allowance - R N o L - - - —
23 _ Dearness allowance . I N . NS, [ [ S o _ ]
24 __Incentive bonus (KP1) o 56,135 | 29,190 | - 85325 | = - [l )
25|  Washing allowance S ———— 71,600 | o 71600 00 67477 | 67,477 ]
26 _Shift allowance . - 2,330,689 'i 367,631 | e 1698,320 1,973,685 | 220,183 | B L 2,193,868
27| Power house allowance _8589,792 | 2357598 10,947,390 | 8,093,789 20006710 | 10,100,499
28 __Overtime | 3688042 3,688,042 | 2,203,436 | 2,203,436
| | - | "
Total 30,68_7,_715 | 25,394,679 376,551 106,458,946 69,761,179 19,164,130 157,626 89,082,935
H-4: Corporate office
FY 2019-20 FY 2018-2019
SL Particulars Amount (Tk) _Amount (Tk)
Officers | Staffs Daily staffs Total Officers Staffs | Daily staffs Total
1 | Basicsalary - " 48,338,158 | 12,428,281 | ~ 60,766,439 | 42,109,429 11,390,086 | 223,965| 53,723,480
L2 __Daily basis salary o o . 206, 010 206,010 I 1 o -
3 | House rent allowance 28,500,394 | 7,460,380 35969774 | 24976080 6832,337 | | 31,808,417 |
4 | conveyance allowances 1,377,179 | 1,614,755 | 2991934 | 1036324 1,531,839 | ] 2,568,163
| 5 _ Medical allowance B 338,704 | 1,304,940 ~ | uea3eas| 165732 |  1,218047 | | 1,383,779 |
6 Education allowance 288,000 | 343 7200 | e31200] 262,263 | 328645 | @000 590,908
7| Festivalborus | 7,9174% L “a0s5840 | 28350| 10001680 | 6916770 1876200  28350| 8821320
8 _ Charge allowance 24,107 | 07| 90,466 | 60,000 | 150,466
s | cprfromemployer 4416690 | 1219461 | ~ 5636151| 3953045 | 1141028 | 5100073
10| Bengalinew year allowance _ 819,322 | 207,758 | 1,796 | 1028876 | 710214 | 195642 | 2835 908,691
11 __ Electricity allowance - 858,561 | 491,381 | | 1349942 ) 756,505 | 466,044 1,222,549
12 Honorarium to ufﬁcers}staﬁ i 97, 175 _ 21,095 | 118270 = 311,400 | 27,040 - 338,440
13| Leaveencashment - 3385459 | 1,051,338 | 4436797 | 8638861 816841 9,455,702
14 __Entertainment allowance 240, 000 | | 1 240,000 = 216811 1 . " 216,811
15 Residential Telephone Bill 33,600 | N - 33,600 o il - o - B
16 _ Gas bill - residential ) | - . - o - [ b -
17 Mobile allowance - 18,000 | . B 18,000 | 45,800 . 4 N 45,800
18]  Sweeperallowance I [ il B B - | - B -
19 Water & sanitation allowance 1 1 — - -1 1 b . B -
20|  Servantallowance 1N - - o | “_ | -
21| Medical reimbursement 4,587,719 S | assrma| 4351845 | B 4,351,845 |
22 Recreation allowance - | eei20] 1 66,120
23 Security allowance ) - L - B ‘ ) .
24 Vehicle maintenance allow. 300,000 | . = 300,000 . 300000_ ) ) 300,000
25 Incentive bonus (KP1) 728,170 | | 283%0 756,520 - B -
26|  washing allowance B 69,600 | s9600] | er00 67,200
27 Overtime — ~ | 3195832 3195832 | 3,655,019 3,655,019
28 Compensation allowance o | 5737760 L 53,760 B 51672 L 51,672
Total 102,277,728 | 31,517,621 | 264,506 | 134,050,855 | 94,913,665 | 29,657,640 | 255150 | 124,826,455
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